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PERMIT G-13000
(APPLICATION G-12843)

i
T35S, ROE SECTIONS 12 & 13, W.M.
T35S, R10E SECTION 18, W.M.
KLAMATH COUNTY
Scale 1inch = 1320 feet
|
Permitted
Well (Well 1) |
KLAM 1434 ule
| 2l
1112
14[13

THIS MAP IS NOT INTENDED TO PROWVIDE LEGAL
DIMENSIONS OR LOCATIONS OF PROPERTY

OWNERSHIP LINES.

Reference: Base drawing dated March 30, 1992 by Tru-Line Suvey.
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Legend: SALER, OREGON

¢— Proposed Well Location

NOTES:

Permitted well located 1,400 feet south and 1,420 feet
east of northwest corner of section 12.

Permit Amendment Application Map

John & Marlene Bles
Klamath Falls, Oregon

GEOENGINEER@ Figure 1
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John/Marlene Bles
"

From: "John/Marlene Bles'" <jpbranches@hughes.net>
To: "Lisa Jaramillo" <jaramilj@wrd.state.or.us>
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2009 9:39 AM

Subject: PERMIT AMENDMENT APPLICATION t-10436

Lisa, | am sending you a revised property map showing the new location of well #3. (This is being mailed to you.)
No more new well locations have been added we simply revised the location of well #3. We also eliminated the
proposed connection between well #1 and proposed well numbers #2, 3, 4 and 5.

A concern of ours has always been the Water Resources' condition to do some work on well #1. Again, | want to
emphasize that the new well would be used to irigate G-13000 and no water from well #1 would be used for that
area. In fact there is no pipe connection going to that area now nor are there plans to install such.

The proposed new well is located on a separate property lot number from the location of the existing well #1 and
we do not want these two wells tied together in anyway. Our desire is to keep them totally separated.

When you and | talked about this in our phone conversation you indicated that once the new well is drilled and in
operation and water is being applied to G-13000 from this new well and when we apply for our final certificate and
show that water has only been taken from the proposed new well and NOT from well #1, that no modifications
would need to be done to the existing well #1 to satisfy this certificate.

| would appreciate it if you could confirm this. Again, thank you for your help.

John Bles
541/533-0990

30 & Seund. B
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-5 WATER RESOURCES DEPT
SALEM, OREGON

11/4/2009



Ure Ol I - Water Resources Department
North Mall Office Building

Theodore R. Kulongoski, Governor 725 Summer Street NE, Suite A
Salem, OR 97301-1266

503-986-0900
FAX 503-986-0904

January 25, 2010

- JOEN & MARLENE BLES
PO BOX 14
SPRAGUE RIVER OR 97639-0014

REFERENCE: Permit Amendment Transfer Application T-10436

Enclosed is a copy of the order approving your Permit Amendment application.

YOU SHOULD GIVE PARTICULAR ATTENTION TO THE CONDITIONS OUTLINED IN
THE FINAL ORDER. All other terms and conditions of the permit remain the same.

If you have any questions related to the approval of this permit amendment, you may contact me
by telephone at (503) 986-0883 or by e-mail at Sarah.A.Henderson@wrd.state.or.us

Sincerely,
Sarah Henderson

Executive Support
Field Services Division

(ok ‘Watermaster Dist. # 17
Jerry Grondin, Groundwater Section

Enclosure

C'I.
3]



BEFORE THE WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OF THE
STATE OF OREGON
In the Matter of Permit Amendment ) FINAL ORDER
T-10436, Klamath County )  APPROVING A CHANGE IN

) POINT OF APPROPRIATION

Authority

ORS 537.211 establishes the process in which a water right permit holder may submit a request
to change the point of appropriation and/or place of use authorized under an existing water right
permit.

Applicant

JOHN AND MARLENE BLES
14263 SPRAGUE RIVER ROAD
CHILOQUIN, OR 97624

Findings of Fact

Background

1. Permit G-13000 (Application G-12843) was originally issued in the name of Lone Pine
Ranch. The permit was assigned on October 21, 2004, to Lyman Mason. Then, on April 21,
2006, Permit G-13000 was assigned to John and Marlene Bles.

2. On July 23, 2007, John and Marlene Bles filed an application to add four points of appropriation
under Permit G-13000. The Department assigned the application number T-10436.

3. The applicants submitted the required additional application fees on August 1, 2007, thus
completing the application.

4. The Department issued a draft Final Order on April 16, 2008, pfoposing to approve Permit
Amendment Application T-10436 with conditions. _

5. The applicant requested on August 8, 2008, to place the permit amendment application on
hold through October 15, 2008, in order to gain more information regarding the condition and
construction of the permitted well under Permit G-13000. The Department granted the

applicant’s request.

This is a final order in other than a contested case. This order is subject to judicial review under ORS 183.484. Any petition for
judicial review must be filed within the 60-day time period specified by ORS 183.484(2). Pursuant to ORS 536.075 and OAR
137-004-0080, you may petition for judicial review or petition the Director for reconsideration of this order. A petition for
reconsideration may be granted or denied by the Director, and if no action is taken within 60 days following the date the petition
was filed, the petition shall be deemed denied.

T-10436.1jj Page 1 of 5 Special Order Volume 80, Page /.2 f




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

On August 27, 2008, during a conversation with Department staff, the applicant clarified that
the actual intent of Permit Amendment Application T-10436 is to add a single well that may
be located at one of four possible locations. Follow up correspondence from the applicant
was received on August 28, 2008, to document the clarification.

In order to address the applicant’s clarifications (deseribed in Finding of Fact#6 above), on
April 14, 2009, the Department issued a REVISED draft Final Order.

On June 17, 2009 and November 4, 2009, the applicant submitted comments pertaining to
proposed conditions contained in the REVISED draft Final Order. As a result of the
comments, it was agreed that two of the conditions should be modified to reflect that the
purpose of the permit amendment is to change the authorized point of appropriation to a
single new well, to be located at one of four possible locations.

On November 4, 2009, the application modified the location for proposed Well #3, and on
November 9, 2009, submitted a revised map showing the new location of proposed Well #3.

During a telephone conversation with Department staff on January 14, 2010, the applicant
indicated that he does not plan to perfect or “prove up” on the use of water from the existing
authorized well (Well #1) under Permit G-13000. Therefore, on January 15, 2010, the applicant
submitted a written request to modify the type of change proposed in Permit Amendment
T-10436 to a change in point of appropriation (from Well #1 to the new proposed well).

A SECOND REVISED draft Final Order was e-mailed to the applicant on January 14, 2010,
to reflect the modifications identified in Findings #9 and #10. Upon subsequent review,
however, it was discovered that the modifications to the location of proposed Well #3
(described in Finding #9) were not incorporated into this document.

A THIRD REVISED draft Final Order was e-mailed to the applicant on January 19, 2010, in
order to correctly describe the proposed location for Well #3.

On January 19, 2010, the applicant responded and indicated that he agreed with the THIRD
REVISED draft Final Order and asked the Department to proceed with the issuance of the
Final Order.

The permit to be amended is as follows:

Permit: G-13000, assigned to JOHN AND MARLENE BLES (applied for under
Application G-12843)
Use: IRRIGATION of 288.2 ACRES

Priority Date: MARCH 30, 1992
Quantity: 2.45 CUBIC FEET PER SECOND (CFS)

Rate/Duty:  The amount of water used for irrigation, together with the amount secured under

: any other right existing for the same lands, is limited to ONE-EIGHTIETH of
one cubic foot per second per acre, or its equivalent for each acre irrigated and
shall be further limited to a diversion of not to exceed 3.0 ACRE FEET per acre
for each acre irrigated during the irrigation season of each year.

T-10436.1jj Page 2 of 5 Special Order Volume 80, Page / .22



Source:

Date for Complete Application of Water:

A WELL, in the SPRAGUE RIVER BASIN
Date for Completion of Construction:

Authorized Point of Appropriation:

OCTOBER 1, 2015
OCTOBER 1, 2015

Twp Rng Mer | Sec o Y Location
1400 FEET SOUTH AND 1420 FEET
358 9E WM 12 SENW | EAST FROM THE NW CORNER OF
; SECTION 12
Authorized Place of Use:
Twp Rng Mer Sec Vo Y4 Acres
358 9FE WM 13 SE NE 5.9
358 10E WM 18 NE NE 26.3
358 10E WM 18 NW NE 35.9
358 10E WM 18 SW NE 40.0
358 10E WM 18 SE NE 34.8
358 10 E WM 18 NE NW 248
358 10E WM 18 NW NW 39.1
358 10E WM 18 SWNW 41.4
358 10E WM 18 SE NW 40.0
TOTAL: 288.2

15. Application T-10436 proposes to change the location of the authorized well. The new well
is to be located at one of four possible locations situated between approximately 1.0 and 1.6
miles southeast from the authorized well, described as follows:

Twp | Rng | Mer | Sec Va 4 Tax | Gov’t Location
Lot Lot : = :

35S | 10E | WM | 18 NW NW 600 1 WELL 2 — 60 FEET SOUTH AND 270
FEET EAST FROM THE NW CORNER
OF SECTION 18

35S | 10E | WM | 18 NE NE 500 --- | WELL 3 - 30 FEET SOUTH AND 4290
FEET EAST FROM THE NW CORNER
OF SECTION 18

35S | I0E | WM | 18 NW NW 600 1 WELL 4 —30 FEET SOUTH AND 920
FEET EAST FROM THE NW CORNER
OF SECTION 18

35S | I0E | WM | 18 NW NE 500 --- | WELL 5-30 FEET SOUTH AND 3620
FEET EAST FROM THE NW CORNER
OF SECTION 18

16. Notice of the application for the permit amendment was published in the Department’s weekly
notice on July 31, 2007, and in the Herald and News newspaper on September 5, 12 and 19,
2008, pursuant to ORS 540.520(5). No comments were filed in response to the notices.

T-10436.1jj
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18.

19.
20.

21.

Permit G-13000 requires that the original permitted well (KLAM 1434) be reconstructed so
that ground water for use under this permit is produced from a depth greater than 450 feet
below land surface. There is no indication in the record that the original permitted well has
been reconstructed as required by the ground water permit.

In order to ensure that the proposed well appropriates ground water from the same source
(ground water aquifer) as the original permitted well, the proposed well must be constructed
in consultation with the Department’s Ground Water/Hydrology Section. Elements of
construction that will factor into the determination that the proposed well develops the same
ground water source as the original permitted well include, but are not limited to, total well
depth; total casing and seal in the well; and geologic material penetrated by the well.

The change would not result in injury to other water rights.
The change does not alter any other terms of the permit.

The change does not enlarge the permit.

Conclusions of Law

The change in point of appropriation proposed in Permit Amendment Application T-10436, as
conditioned, is consistent with the requirements of ORS 537.211. '

Now, therefore, it is ORDERED:

The change and subsequent use of water shall be subject to the following conditions:

1%

T-1 0436.1}5 : Page 4 of 5 Special Order Volume 80, Page

The quantity of water diverted at the proposed point of appropriation (well) shall not exceed
the quantity of water lawfully available at the original point of appropriation.

The proposed point of appropriation (POA, well) to be constructed under this order shall
obtain water from the same ground water source as the original well. To ensure this occurs,
the proposed POA (well) shall be constructed to obtain ground water from the
predominantly basin fill deposits, not the predominantly basalt flow deposits below the basin
fill. The proposed POA (well) shall be constructed in consultation with the Oregon Water
Resources Department Ground Water Section hydrogeologist(s). Before and/or during well
construction the permittee shall contact the hydrogeologist(s) to request well construction
approval. The request shall be in writing, and shall include a rough well log and a proposed
construction design for approval by the Department. The request can be approved only if it
is received and reviewed prior to placement of any permanent casing and sealing material. If
the well is constructed first and then the request made, the requested well construction
and/or modification will not be approved. The total depth and the construction
specifications of the proposed POA (well) will be incorporated into any certificate issued for

this permit.

124



3. Prior to water use from the new point of appropriation, the permittee shall install a meter or
other suitable measuring device as approved by the Director. The permittee shall maintain
the meter or measuring device in good working order, shall keep a complete record of the
amount of water used each month and shall submit a report which includes the recorded
water use measurements to the Department annually or more frequently as may be required
by the Director. Further, the Director may require the permittee to report general water use
information, including the place and nature of use of water under the permit.

The permittee shall allow the watermaster access to the meter or measuring device; provided
however, where the meter or measuring device is located within a private structure, the
watermaster shall request access upon reasonable notice.

4. All other terms and conditions of Permit G-13000 remain the same.

5. Permit G-13000, in the names of John and Marlene Bles, is amended as described herein.

Dated at Salem, Oregon this 21’-'—'! day of Jan uar? , 2010.

Sl 5 T rsos

& — Phillip C. Ward, Director

Mailing date: JAN 2 6 2010

T-10436.1j Page 5 of 5 ' Special Order Volume 80, Page _ o4 )
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Reminder Deadline:

Final Order

[C] Electronic Files uploaded [] File Assigned/ ModPod updated

[X] Newspaper Notice Cover letter E}-Fee Refund-Due

Newspaper Notice
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Reviewen@@ Revigwer:
Date: 3// 4% Date:_ niZ
Coordinator; Coordinator:; LA
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Lisa Jaramillo

From: Jerry Grondin

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2009 10:47 AM

To: Lisa Jaramillo

Cc: Jerry Grondin; Marc Norton

Subject: Permit Amend T-10436 (Bles): Condition Language

Attachments: T_10436_G_12843_Bles_Sprague_River_condition_language.doc
Hi Lisa,
In general, what you have is good.

Below are my suggested revisions that include minor re-wording, additions (blue highlight), and deletions. | kept
your yellow highlight to help you track the differences. One major deletion...| do not think, specific names and
phone numbers should be in the order given they can change.

| hope this is helpful to you. Please contact me if you would like to discuss this more.
Jerry
Recommended Revision from Jerry Grondin (re-wording, deletions and additions):

The proposed additional point of appropriation (POA, well) to be constructed under this order shall obtain water from the
same ground water source as the original well. To ensure this occurs, the proposed additional POA (well) shall be
constructed to obtain ground water from the predominantly basin fill deposits, not the predominantly basalt flow deposits
below the basin fill. The proposed additional POA (well) shall be constructed in consultation with the Oregon Water
Resources Department Ground Water Section hydrogeologist(s). Before and/or during well construction the permittee shall
contact the hydrogeologist(s) to request well construction approval. The request shall be in writing, and shall include a rough
well log and a proposed construction design for approval by the Department. The request can be approved only if it is
received and reviewed prior to placement of any permanent casing and sealing material. If the well is constructed first and
then the request made, the requested well construction and/or modification will not be approved. The total depth and the
construction specifications of the proposed additional POA (well) will be incorporated into any certificate issued for this
permit.

FRERERERE R R E R R R R R R R R R R kR
Jerry Grondin, Hydrogeologist

Oregon Water Resources Department

Phone: 503-986-0848

E-Mail: Gerald.H.Grondin@wrd.state.or.us

O T e e T e e e e P

Please Note: under Oregon Law, messages
to and from this e-mail address may be

available to the public.
FEEEE R R AR AR R AE R AR R A A E AR AR R AR RN R R

From: Lisa Jaramillo

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2009 2:17 PM

To: Jerry Grondin

Subject: Condition language for Permit Amend T-10436 (for John Bles in Sprague R area)

Hi Jerry,

| took the condition language you gave me for Permit Amend T-10436 in the Sprague River area and added a
couple of sentences (highlighted in yellow). | added the extra language so it would be clear that the new POA
must acquire water from the same source as the original POA and to make it all flow together.

Please review the proposed language and let me know if you feel any edits are needed.

4/13/2009
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Thanks,
Lisa

1. Water appropriated from the proposed additional point of appropriation (well) to be constructed under this order shall
be acquired from the same ground water source as the original well. In order to ensure this occurs, the proposed
additional well may not be completed in such a manner that it allows ground water to be developed from basalt below
the basin fill. The proposed additional well shall be constructed in consultation with Oregon Water Resources
Department Ground Water Section. Before and/or during well construction the permittee shall contact the Department
Hydrogeologist for this permit amendment (Jerry Grondin at 503-986-0848) or the Ground Water/Hydrology Section
Manager (Doug Woodcock at 503-986-0847) to request approval of well construction. The request shall be in writing,
and shall include a rough well log and a proposed construction design for approval by the Department. The request can
be approved only if it is received and reviewed prior to placement of any permanent casing and sealing material. If the
wellis constructed first and then the request made, requested modification will not be approved. The new well depth
and construction specifications will be incorporated into any certificate issued for this permit.

Lisa J. Jaramillo

Water Management and Conservation Analyst
Field Services Division

Oregon Water Resources Department

725 Summer Street NE, Suite A

Salem, OR 97301-1266

Phone: 503-986-0880

Fax: 503-986-0903

www.wrd.state.or.us

4/13/2009



Proposed Permit Condition
For Well Construction

For Permit Amendment T-10436 /
John Bless, Sprague River Valley .

Draft from Lisa Jaramillio:

Water appropriated from the proposed additional point of appropriation (well) to be constructed under this
order shall be acquired from the same ground water source as the original well. In order to_ensure this
oceurs, thesproposed additional well may not be completed in such a manner that it allows ground water to
be developcd basalt below the basin fill. The proposed additional-well shall be constructed in
consultation with Orego ter Resources Department Ground Water Section. Before and/or during well
construction the permittee sha itact the Department Hydrogeologist for this permit amendment
(Jerry Grondin at 503-986-0848) or the nd Wateerydrolog,y Section Manager (Doug Woodcock at
503-986-0847) to request approval of well ¢ Constri The request shall be in writing, and shall include a
rough well log and a proposed-construction design for ap by the Department. The request can be

approved only if it is/recéwed and reviewed prior to placement permanent casing and sealing
material, Ifr:’]yvelf is constructed first and then the request made, reques odlﬁcauon will not be
approved ‘tic new well depth and construction specifications will be incorporate any certificate

lyfﬁr this permit.

Recommended Revision from Jerry Grondin (re-wording, deletions and additions):
Fthe proposed additional point of appropriation (POA] well) to be constructed under this order shall obtain
r from the same ground water source as the original well. To ensure this occurs, the proposed
addltlonal POA (well) construct tain ground water from the predominantly basin fill
dEpE)SL‘lté not the rec ntl S below the basin fill. The proposed additional POA
ﬁwelﬁ shall be constructed in consultatlon with the Oregon Water Resources Department Ground Water
Section h}gdtogqu_ggﬁf_. Before and/or during well construction the permittee shall contact the
Eydrogeo]ogts to request well construction approval. The request shall be in writing, and shall include a
rough well log and a proposed construction design for approval by the Department. The request can be
approved oniy if it is received and reviewed prior to placement of any permanent casing and sealing
b material. If the well is constructed first and then the request made, fhe requested Well'constiuction and/ot
\ modification will not be approved. The fofal depth and [l@ construction specifications of the proposed

\ additional POA Gwell) will be incorporated into any certificate issued for this permit.




7K WELL CONSTRUCTION

cThe well shatt-be-eontinuously cased-and centinuousty seated toa minimumdepth-of———

~feet-below-tand-surfase. The well may not be completed in such manner that it allows
ground water to be developed from besalt betow N basin G\ iﬁ durit ring well
constmctmn&kbecamemppmnkﬂ%@h&weﬁ-e&n—brcmstmmm}ﬁﬁm&k
mtcrferenewﬁh—%%b%shﬂﬂﬂwwﬁﬂﬁ’dﬁfﬁﬂyTGmee{ed-mcanmq A-3-Manner-
gther-thmrspecrﬁed-m.tb.t&penmt thq permittee an contact the Department
Hydrogeologist for this permlt rgr the Ground Water/Hydrology Section Manager to
request approval of nsueia-constructlon The request shall be in writing, and shall include a
rough well log and a proposed construction design for approval by the Department. The
request can be approved only if it is received and reviewed prior to placement of any
permanent casing and sealing material. If the well is constructed first and then the request
made, requested modification will not be approved. The new well depth and construction
specifications will be incorporated into any certificate issued for this permit.
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g5 AN Ore On Water Resources Department
T : _ Commerce Building

: 158 12th Street NE

k Salem, OR 97310-0210

(503) 378-3739
FAX (503) 378-8130

'}ahn A. Kitzhaber, M.D., Governor

INTEROFFICE MEMO
TO: TRANSFER SECTION DATE:._&5-3 =07 LS
FROM: WATERMASTER, DISTRICT #
Sz GROUNDWATER SECTION
(SIGNATURE) _ Aoreta N iordin it 9?,1@/ 2 Jan 2008

SUBJECT: PERMIT AMENDMENT # _ /2 ‘7/? (0

A change in: POU POD APOA of water.

In the name(s) of j;A n M. m-f-l,m‘_, g { eSS

In my opinion (assuming the right is valid), the proposed change

MAY BE MADE WITHOUT r@ WOULD RESULT IN INJURY* to an existing water
right.

PIEQS-Q. S atbucued Memp “Conclusion it LPG‘ja 3-)

*The approval of this transfer application would result in injury to other water rights because____

The existing right may not be valid because

Headgate notices HAVE HAVE NOT Been issued for diversion from the source(s)which
serve(s) this right.

If for change in point of diversion, is there any intervening point(s) for diversion between the
authorized and proposed points of diversion? (Yes or No)

In my opinion, the order approving the subject transfer application should include the following in
regard to the appropriator installing suitable measuring devices in the diversion works:

(1) PRIOR to the diverting of water at the new point of diversion . . .

(2) WHEN IN the judgement of the watermaster it becomes necessary . . .

The enclosed copy of the transfer application and map(s) is for your records.



Oregon Water Resources Department

Memorandum
Date: 3 January 2008
To: OWRD Transfer Section Files
From: Jerry Grondin, OWRD Hydrogeologist
Subject: Ground Water Transfer Application Review (Permit Amendment)

Transfer/ Permit Amendment Application Number: T-10436
Application: G-12843, Permit: G-13000, Certificate: none, Priority 30 March 1992
Applicant: John & Marlene Bles

John and Marlene Bles have applied for a permit amendment (application T-14036) to add four ground
water points of appropriation (POA) in T35S/R10E-sec 18 to the current POA (KLAM 1434) in
T35S/RO9E-sec 12 operating under application G-12843 (permit G-13000). The permit amendment would
allow pumping up to the current total rate of 2.45 cfs (1,100 gpm) from one or more of five POA wells and
use the water on the current place of use (POU).

The current POA (KLAM 1434) is additionally used for another ground water right (application G-5190,
permit G-5060, priority 11 May 1970). This ground water right is not affected by this permit amendment.

Source of Water Assessment:

The four proposed POA wells have not been constructed (drilled) yet. Under OAR 690-380-2110, the four
proposed wells will need to obtain ground water from the same source as the original POA (KLAM 1434).
Thus, the proposed wells need to be constructed to tap the same water bearing strata as the original well.

For the current POA well (KLAM 1434) and the four proposed wells yet to be drilled, the source of water
is likely the same given the four wells are proposed to be similar to the current POA.

Current POA Well (KLAM 1434) Water Source:

Many high production wells within the upper Klamath basin receive ground water primarily from basalt
often exposed in the uplands and buried below basin fill sediments within the basin valleys. It appears the
current, 1200-foot deep POA well (KLAM 1434) does not penetrate the basin-fill sediments and reach the
predominant sequence of basalt below the basin-fill. The water well report (well log) indicates the well
obtains water primarily from a limited but productive sequence of basalt (from about 450 to 550 feet depth)
within the basin-fill and from the bottom of the well. The well bottom may be close to the predominant
sequence of basalt below the basin-fill.

Current POA Well (KLAM 1434) Well Construction Deficiency:

The current ground water right (application G-12843, permit G-13000) requires reconstructing the current
POA well (KLAM 1434) to obtain ground water from a depth greater than 450 feet. The POA well was
originally constructed with 20 feet of casing and 18 feet of seal. There is no indication that the well was
reconstructed as required by the ground water right.



Proposed Well Construction Requirements for the Current and Proposed Well POA:

1. Prior to approving and issuing the proposed permit amendment (T-10436), the current POA well
(KLAM 1434) should be reconstructed as required by the current ground water right (application G-
12843, permit: G-13000).

5]

If the proposed permit amendment (T-10436) is approved, it should include the following condition to
obtain water from the same source as the current POA well (KLAM 1434) after it is reconstructed as
required by the current ground water right (application G-12843, permit: G-13000):

“The four new POA wells proposed under permit amendment application T-14036 shall
be constructed in consultation with OWRD Ground Water Section and Well Enforcement
staff to obtain ground water from the same source as the original POA well (KLAM
1434) after it is reconstructed as required by the current ground water right (application
G-12843, permit: G-13000). This includes but is not limited to the total well depth, total
casing and seal, and geologic material penetrated.”

Injury Assessment of the Proposed Transfer:
OAR 690-380-100 (definitions) notes “(3) ‘Injury” or ‘Injury to an existing water right’ means a proposed
transfer would result in another, existing water right not receiving previously available water to which it is

legally entitled.”

Closest Water Right Well:

The proposed water right transfer/permit amendment (T-10436) will likely not cause “injury” as defined
by OAR 690-380-100 to the closest neighboring water right well (no well log, application G-13540,
permit G-12977, priority of 2 Nov 1993, a junior date). The closest neighboring water right well should
continue receiving previously available water to which it is legally entitled despite an increased drawdown.

Some of the POA wells proposed by transfer application T-10436 are closer to a neighboring water right
well than the original POA well.

Closest Distance to closest Comment

Water right well Water right well

No well log 10,100 feet original POA well (KLAM 1434)
No well log 5,900 feet proposed new POA well (Well 3)

The ground water drawdown interference with the closest neighboring water right well can be greater than
currently occurs under the existing water right depending upon which POA well is pumped. The greatest
possible increased drawdown was estimated using the Theis equation and a transmissivity value derived
from specific capacity data for well KLAM 1434. The drawdown at the closest water right well is
estimated to increase at most about an additional 2.50 feet to 4.00 feet during the irrigation season (sce
attached spreadsheet). This should not result in “injury” as defined by OAR 690-380-0100.

Surface Water Rights: Sprague River:

At this time, the proposed water right transfer/permit amendment (T-10436) will likely not cause “injury”
to surface water rights as defined by OAR 690-380-100. A water right dependent upon the Sprague River
should continue receiving previously available water to which it is legally entitled given the proposed four
new POA wells are further away from the river than the original well. The impact to the Sprague River by
the proposed water right transfer/permit amendment (T-10436) is likely the same or less.



Conclusion:

The proposed change by water right transfer/permit amendment T-10436 will likely not cause “injury” as
defined by OAR 690-380-100 to the closest neighboring water right well, and will likely not cause
“injury” to surface water rights as defined by OAR 690-380-100.

If the transfer/permit amendment (T-10451) is to be approved, it should:

1. Not be issued until the current POA well (KLAM 1434) is reconstructed as required by the current
ground water right (application G-12843, permit: G-13000). and

2. Include the following condition to obtain water from the same source as the current POA well
(KLAM 1434) after it is reconstructed as required by the current ground water right (application G-
12843, permit: G-13000):
047

“The four new POA wells proposed under permit amendment application T:1.495"6'§hall

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

References:

Gannett, M.W., Lite, K.E., La Marche, J.L., Fisher, B.J,, and Polette, D.J,, 2007. Ground-Water

Hydrology of the Upper Klamath Basin, Oregon and California. USGS Scientific Investigations
Report 2007-5050.

Sherrod, D.R., and Pickthom, L.G., 1992, Geologic map of the west half of the Klamath Falls 1° by 2°
Quadrangle, south-central Oregon: U.S. Geological Survey Miscellaneous Investigations Series,
Map [-2182, scale 1:250,000, 1 sheet.

Theis, C.V., 1935, The relation between the lowering of the piezometric surface and the rate and duration
of discharge of a well using ground water storage: American Geophysical Union Transaclions, v.
16, p. 519-524.
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NOTICE TO WATER WELL CONTRACTOR
The original and first copy
¥  of this report are to be
filed with the

STATE EN 3 , OR 9731
within 30 days from the E'R‘ "JAN1 21570

of well completion.

WELL REPORT

ECEIV E"ﬁﬁm b s

lease type or print)
(Do not write above this line)

12bdbb

E;E{jf;{:?’ysm. A 3-5 /? :

State Permit No.

&sl9q0

' PERFORATIONS:

STATE ENGINEER
(1) OWNER: - SALEM, OREGON

Name Lo B Pra/e /?A/VC!A

(11) LOCATION OF WELL:
county HAAANA T A Dritter's well number

Address D) By 5Sl  Ch :Lop?z);A/c..’ QOfe.
(2) TYPE OF WORK (check):

New Well | Reconditioning [J
If abandonment, describe material and procedure In Item 12

(3) TYPE OF WELL: | (4) PROPOSED USE (check):

Rot Driven
il s =i g Domestic [] Industrial [J Municipal (]
Irrigation 3 Test Well [J Other (m]

Bored O
CASING INSTALLED:

Deepening O Abandon O

. Threaded [ Wczded;n(
reomeamremgia o AL - EPOM e ft, to .. vare - ke (CRGE i iiion
/p’a ......... " Diam. srom A/ttt MOt Gas aiU— 2.
“ Diam. from 1t to LTI P G e

Perforated? [ Yes Jsr\m.
Type of perforator used HE 2

Size of perforations in. by in.
T perforations from ft. to ft.
e eseeens . pErforations from ... ft. to it.
- perforations from : £ft. to £
________ -... perforations from o . It. to : tt.
e enmneees perforations from ft. to .
(7) SCREENS: Well screen installed? [J Yes Jx\No

Manufscturer's Name L

Type BIodRL NO, oo rrmirsosens susssimrnems
Diam. ... Slot size Set from ft. to ft.
Diam. .. -~ Blot size o = Eet [rom cucoeeee $h 10 ao e LT

(8) WATER LEVEL: Completed well.

level D H ft. below land surface Date

gé'ézs?

1bs. per square inch Date

Drawdown Is amount water level is

(9) WELL TESTS: lowered below static level

Was a pump test made? )& Yes [] No I.t yes, by whnm!&&& %Z /P;ﬂl‘:é
gal./min. with = ft. drawdown after rs.

:?a 7 é.‘?ﬂ,*lw/réfb = z
- J7o0 - 9H .9 :

Baliler test gal./min. with it, drawdown after

hrs.

Arteslan flow g.p.m. Date

Temperature of water 5- 92_ Was a chem-lcu.l analysls made? [J Yes No

(10) CONSTRUCTION:
Well seal—Material used . B€A/ Z—;’/V Z 7—

355_ u A& v Section /. r.35T R 5

Bearing and distance from section or subdivision corner

(12) WELL LOG: DOt OE Wil ko easimp AT i T

Depth drl!led/a,ﬂﬂ ft. Depth of completed well /JM it

Formation: Describe color, texture, graln size and structure of materials;
and show thickness and nature of each stratum and aquifer penetrated,
with at least one entry for ench change of formation, Report each change
in position of Statlc Water Level as drilling proceeds, Note drilling rates.

MATERIAL From To SWL
TS0 o | 2
Llhe e -.S"AAA’ e L e
Ereen S STRes s 120 | 4yn7
o J;ew oo E y
-BRACK LA VA ERo e Ve S ARy PAN-17
Y2/ | 852
SR | IV
6 | L4
VAL
i 4 L7
LPY| x29
T3P |\l |
SN | /< (R 2 (RS
rafele | VA
Gt € _ 275 (949
Gree o Shale wiTg eaky \ 717 2¢
o Rlacll AN /oD
l % 1 S
: 1276 /6@ 454

Work started ?/P/(, 7 19 Completed /J,é’f/éf 19
Date well drifting me€hine moved oft ot well /0 /34 S ib F 18

Drilling Machine Operator’s Certification:

This well was constructed under my direct supervision. Mate-
rials used and in ation reported above are true to my best

mﬂ@ nm: M/}’é 19

Drilling Machine Operator’s License No, /./() ............................. =

Depth-of seal _,/ 1t. | Water Well Contractor’s Certification:
Diameter of well bore to bottom of mﬂ R This well was drilled under my jurisdiction and this report is
true to the best of rny kn dge and belief,

Were any loose strata cemented off? [J Yes ﬂ.Nn Depth o i Aie

Was a drive shoe used? Yes [] No & "-E.E.’arl‘u.;'lmii.r.m ar :orpomt}f{n) {Type or print)
usab! Yes No

Did any strata contain uni : le water? 1D L A idvesn Jéyj/ ----- /% ---------- / AM\{'

Type of water? depth of strata

Method of sealing strata off = . —~ | [Signed] .. e 8

Was well gravel packed? [ Yﬁ:ﬂ{'-ﬁ': sm.- of gravel: oo ater eq_,eﬁ’nmmn

Gravel placed from 10 oo . .- | Contractor’s Ligense No, 9: Dntc / ; &

5‘1

(USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY)

i




[Orawdown Calculations Using Theis Equation

Theis Equation: s = [Q/(4*T*pi)lW{u)}
u= ('S4 T
Wi{u) = (-In u{0.5772157)+ (W1 * 1 )-{u w2 20)+(uu* w3 3l (ututu' w4 4+ ..
s = drawdown (L) r = radial distance (L)
T = transmissivity (L*UT) t = time (T)
S = storage coefficient (dimensionless) u = dimensionless
pi = 3.141502654 W(u) = well function
Transmissivity Transmissivi Storage Pumping Rate | Pumping Rate Time Distance pi u W(u) Drawdown | Drawdown c ts
T T: Coefficient Q Q t r s Difference
(gpdift) (ft2/day) S {gal/min) {ft3/soc) (days) (feat) {feet) (feet)
Note : W(u) calculation valid when u <7.1
Note: lyellow grid areas are where values are calculated 7.0000 |1.1545E-04 W(u) calculation test
Well Pumping Impact on closest GW Right Well (Trar Ivity from KLAM 1434 Specfic Capacity Data)
| | I
Existing Ground Water Rights (app. G-12843, p it G-13000, cert. none)
Closest neighbor non-cancelled water right well (no well log found, a?p. G-13540, permit G-12977) to current POA well (KLAM 1434)
[ |
34,410.39 4,600.00 0.00100 1,009.64 2.45 30.00 10,100.00 3.14 0.1848 1.2879 4.7161 Full Rate Pumping fof full season (30 days) _ |
34,410.39 4,600.00 0.00100 1,089.64 245 245.00 10,100.00 3.14 0.0226 [ 3.2338 [ 11.8421 | [ Full Rate Pumping for full season (245 days)
| |
34,410.39 4,600.00 0.00100 798.56 1.78 30.00 10,100.00 3.14 0.1848 1.2879 3.4248 Pro-Rated Pumglng for full season (30 days)
34,410.39 4,600.00 0.00100 798.56 1.78 24500 | 10,100.00 314 0.0226 32338 85998 Pro-Rated Pumping for full season (245 days)
|
Proposed T fer (T-10436)
Closest neighbor non-cancelled water right waell (no well log found, app. G-13540, permit G-12877) to the closest propased POA well (Well |31
| |
34,410.39 4,600.00 0.00100 1,089.64 2.45 30,00 5,900.00 3.14 0.0631 2.24a85 8.2339 3.5178 Full Rate Pumping for full season (30 da
34,410.39 4,600.00 0.00100 1,089.64 2.45 245,00 5,900.00 3.14 0.0077 4.2942 16.7252 3.8830 Full Rate Pumping for full season (245 days) |
| | | |
34,410.39 4,600.00 0.00100 798.56 1.78 30.00 5,900.00 3.14 0.0631 22485 59735 2.5547 Pro-Raled Pumping for full season (30 days) |
34,410.39 4,600.00 0.00100 798.56 1.78 245.00 5,900.00 .14 0.0077 4.2942 11,4196 2.8198 Pro-Rated Pumping for full 1(245 days)

Page 10f1



WdmentProcessing Log (C ! T- /O 45(0

Reviewer’s Name: .‘...,-_;__; A «1) Date: /’_ /( T of? i (.'L.:(L( i/ LL:‘( (( \/j(‘

5

Transfer #: —_r:* 7(“)‘—,‘;3 (p Type of Change: A PC}F’( ( E‘:ﬂf}m

3 ,J;a.:-:;sJ/’.‘L' [0 e

be located AT ane.

B
Originating Permit #: @‘p‘- [ SO0 (Appl #:vé:p-— (284 3 ) “c*Date: /D~ /[~ 20/ 5

et

Date filed: 7 b 25 I 0_7
County: K\a_m_a:k‘l,\ WM Dislric!:_'ﬁ‘- l-:?: = e\_:’e_r n C,L\u.hfc\—\

Applicant’s Name & Mailing Address: $\\n 3 Marclene. Ble s
E‘*L\&Z-\(DB SIDr‘aLca \,.E)n__ Rive v Rocael
ANOS AL X A o =
o ,\) b o bz\ (U R GF (224 3(@0‘—"

Trapsfer Workflow

File assigned to me?

\
Check Application ' 07 T SN Y R

e of change indicated clearly? A:Po 'p( ( ﬂ, AL %S{( _)
Is the application signed by a/l the permit holder(s) of record?  Yes No []

ther permit holders that have NOT signed the application, have they submitted a notarized statement

consenting to the permit amendment application? Yes [] No []

ne other than permit holder(s), is there a notarized statement allowing this person to act as an

(13 31 o :
HEiNg?————Feesdwer——

——Hfsipmed- by sommeo
agent on behalf of the permit ho?ﬁ Yes [] No []
Qélhe appropriate fees been paid?  Yes No [] $‘+OD ( Soick §250 on F-23-CF -}" $50 e
| L

Refund-due:
(If to be REFUNDED, generate Request for Refund to be sent to Fiscal at time of Final Order.)

5-1-07)

N [A—EH{ MU or QM for POU change (service boundary expansion), has Land Use form for “to” land signed by proper official been submitted?

N ,P(—-E—ITM‘U'Ur QM for POU change (service boundary expansion), has evidence of use been submitted?
(Permit holder is capable of using all water within the service boundary in existence at time of permit issuance.)

[[] 1fa ditch company or district is involved, send them a copy of the application and map.

m —+Fa-POD is moving to a ditch owned by a company or organization, applicant may need to show permission from the ditch owner.

Check Ownershi
Is the POD/POA or POU being moved to land owned or controlled by the permit holder(s)? ~ Yes ] No

If “No”... Deed is needed for land not under permit holders control or ownership.

(If “Yes"... ail “to" area on permit halders land described in deed from original application for permit, no need to have another copy of the same deed.)

m/l’\ssignment needed? —Yes—— No IE/

7If POU being moved to land NOT owned by permit holder, the owner of the “to” land must be assigned to permit)
Print copy of current tax lot map. (If application is several years old, contact assessor'’s office for current landowner.)
(Verify that Land Use and Deed in permit file record match POU identified in Permit Amendment... most likely OK if no POU change.)

Check Application Map Same standards as Div 380 except does NOT have to be prepared by CWRE
E],I the size and scale accurate and appropriate as per OAR 690-380-3100(1)(b)(c)é&(d)?

B) all authorized and proposed POD’s/POA’s and POU’s shown and clearly labeled?

B}uthe metes and bounds for the POD’s/POA’s properly describe the location on the map?

IE)DE map acres match the tabulation on the permit?

B)E)o the POD/POA dimensions & % 4 on map match the permit amendment application and permit descriptions?




May be needed on POU’s.

pplication Form ap )\) P\ ’&m
Well Logs Fees Paid n [l Evidenee-eofUsen
if permit is MU or QM and want to change POU to expand service boundary footpring)
Refund? ’/\/ ( ? @ {t’/ Land Use form -

(if POD/POA or POU is moving a great distance & off of land originally involved in permit)

Reviews/comments received?
|§ Watermaster ‘

Ll opew—nN|n

' Gw

Determining the “From” and “To” Lands G(nake working copy of application and permit to mark on)
ErAre the permitted POD’s/POA’s and POU’s to be transferred listed?

Iz))ﬁpplication & permit tabulations match? (check off on application and permit copies and note corrections needed)
Mark proposed changes on permit copy.

Conflict Check
N/H’ ~E3Print pRat card report for POU change. /\/@ 7O L C-Aﬂ:"‘"\ 79-

N H--%jpﬂhtr&' conflicting water rights on “to” land?
Are there any right

Wéﬁd together (primary and supplemental) that must move along with subject permit?

), identify:

Are there any rights that need to be canceled pr.diminished to supplemental?
If so. identify & prepare an affidavit: /l/Db

Injury Determination
,J [#] Watermaster Injury: ¥es—3 No IZ/ Conditions requested:  Yes [Z/—NO—-EI—
B Sl e [ | e |
-oBFW fjory——¥es N0 ] Comtitions requested—Yes —No—
} E/GW Injury: ¥est1"No IZ/ Conditions requested:  Yes IZ/ Moy =—
Conditions requestedm/ Soe GW Pe. Vl.pu-’>
Measurement devices: qmrcd prior to use -0r- = i £
r 2 s 5 e L IS,
_ Olher f’v ﬁj{ «I‘n "gm W ey g
[
fJ/ﬁ e “from” !and be able to be dried up? ~Yest—No = GW ¢ WC(’ Section S{o‘// z” ensSihre
Use Interactw ing 1o ch chcck for lmervwg PODs: Yest-No A~ dlres Jive Lo-:a Sae Sewrcl As
r\ fertmatte W LL
/E’Check relauon to mslream water rights: (@5 SHEH L No problem

A CTheck movement related to reduction of flows to junior rights: S~ Seo . 6 i) I{j. F. Ll sy ?, g;ﬂ Vi€ils

Determination: Enlargement? -=-res [U'No
Injury? Hotes [Z/No

mpprove -o——FHReject ““\;Q Qu}\&C\‘}C s e
Conditions_from Permit LinSore \ \Ca\ > f““":( \\(\(K (
Wala Slevele 0

0 R ST Ciee RS
E/_,_..,_, < s aoek \\x-\ & o
\ LAV \,\HK L ‘\ SHC
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Deficiencies to be resolved:
L]
]
(=]

Processing Benchmarks:

Request for Comments

WRD Notice date: 7 ‘5\"— 0? Comments received? - No )
Deficiency Letter
Deficiency letter sent on for

Response due date;

.f?iéw;{gangrfNoticp;. . (Reg:uircd for POD or POA change with a distance of more than % mile from permitted POD/POA)

..'.'I's:-'!‘@_ew&s_pap‘?;r notice required? (Yes [}_)No []

[] If Yes, generate a draft of the newspaper notice.

Final Order
FO (& refund request) draft date: Reviewed by:

Remarks and Notes:
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Water Right Platcard Report Page 1 of 1

Water Rights Platcard Report

Meridian: WILLAMETTE r Township: 35 South - Range: 10 East - Section: 18 - Records per Page: 10 ! Suamhi

Changirg

Water Right Frigrity Uke VA e Gavit ggraey NE NW OBW BE NE MW SW SE NE Nw SW SE NE  NW SW SE Unkown
Hlers Status Lot qrase): NE JNE NE RE NW' HW. NW NW SW SW SW SW SE SE S8 SE Lo

Select Permit:G 7542 = 4/11/1977 IRRIGATION
Additional Infa:
GRANT BROWN
App: GB012
Permit: G7542
Select Permit:G 9240 * 2/3/1981 IRRIGATION
Additional Info:
GRANT BROWN
App: G10134
Permit: G9240

Select Permit:G 9661 CN 8/3/1981 IRRIGATION CN

25 | 35 | 40 |40

Additional Info:
GRANT BROWN
App: G10488

Permit: G9561

Select Permit:G 9963 * 12/6/1582 IRRIGATION

Additional Info;
GRANT BROWN
App: G10850

Permit: G9363

Select Permit:G 10372 CN 5/4/1984 IRRIGATION CN 25| 48 |40 | 35 | 30 | 22 | 48 |40 | 48 | 5 |40 | 25 |R4rs| 48

Additional Info;
FRED G BROWN
App: G11168

Permit: G10372

Select Permit:G 13000 = T10436 3/30/1992 IRRIGATION 263135940 (34,0 | 24.8)|30.1 | 41.4| 40

Addftional Info;

LONE PINE RANCH OF SOUTHERN OREGON
App: G12843

Permit: G13000

25 40 [15.6] 35 |40 |25

Acreage Legend: 12,25 Regular 42=25 Acreage is on a (12.25) Acreage is part of a transfer and [12.25] Acreape has been  * Acreage is not
acreage canceled right has not besn proven up on yet suspended specified
{inchoate)

L Daramillo
Sl -OF

http://apps2.wrd.state.or.us/apps/wr/wrinfo/wr_platcard.aspx 1/16/2008
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Lisa Jaramillo B \ e- 5
From: Lisa Jaramillo

Sent:  Wednesday, March 25, 2009 10:40 AM

To: Marc Norton 8 )

Cc: Jerry Grondin
Subject: Request to schedule meeting on 4/1 or 4/3 B
Hi Marc,

Would you be available for a short meeting with Jerry Grondin and me on Weds, April 1 or Friday, April 37

Here's the issue: | have been working with Jerry Grondin on Permit Amendment Application T-10436 (Jerry
‘performed the GW injury review for T-10436). The permit amendment proposes to add a POA to Permit G-13000
(Appl G-12843). You performed the original Division 9 review on Application G-12843. There were (and still are)
some well construction issues and a condition addressing those issues was included in the permit. The condition
required that groundwater be produced from a depth greater than 450 feet below land surface.

Since you performed the original Division 9 review on Application G-12843, we though it would be beneficial to
talk with you about the permit condition. We want to be clear on what your intent was with that permit condition.
We reviewed the well log and believe we know what your intent was, but we want to

Thank you,
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
www.wrd,state.or.us

3/25/2009



Water Availability Analysis Page 1 of 1

Water Availability Analysis

SPRAGUE R > WILLIAMSON R - AT LONE PINE
KLAMATH BASIN

Water Availability as of 3/18/2009

Watershed |D #: 70805 Exceedance Level; 80%

Date: 3/18/2009 Time: 12:58 PM
Water Availability i i Limiting Watersheds ‘ Complete Water Availability Analysis I Textl
Water Availability
Select any Watershed for Details

Nesting Watershed Stream Name Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Sto

COrder ID #
Select i} 70094 KLAMATH R> PACIFIC OCEAN- AT STATE LINE No No No No No No No No No No No Mo Yes
Select 2 70812 KLAMATH R> PACIFIC OCEAN- AB JOHN C BOYLE RES No No No Mo No Mo No No No No No No Yes
Select 3 31420305 LINK R> KLAMATH R- AB UNN STR No No No No No Mo No No No Mo No No Yes
Select 4 70826 WILLIAMSON R> UPPER KLAMATH L- AT MOUTH No No No No Mo No No No Mo No No Mo Yes
Select 5 70806 SPRAGUE R> WILLIAMSON R- AT MOUTH No No Mo No Mo No Mo Mo Mo No No No Yes
Select 6 70805 SPRAGUE R> WILLIAMSON R- AT LONE PINE No No No No No No No No No No No Mo Yes

http://apps2.wrd.state.or.us/apps/wars/wars_display wa_tables/display_wa_table.aspx?ws... 3/18/2009
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Lisa Jaramillo

From: John/Marlene Bles [jpbranches@hughes.net]

Sent:  Tuesday, January 19, 2010 2:53 PM

To: Lisa Jaramillo

Subject: Re: 3rd REVISED Draft Final Order for T-10436 - Please Reply

Lisa, | agree with the Revised #3 draft Final Order and request that we proceed with issuance of the Final
Order. Again, thanks for your help.

—— Original Message —

From: Lisa Jaramillo

To: John/Marlene Bles

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2010 10:09 AM

Subject: 3rd REVISED Draft Final Order for T-10436 - Please Reply

Hi John,

| caught an error | made in the description of proposed Well #3. | believe | have it corrected now.
Please review the attached REVISED #3 draft Final Order. Please pay particular attention to Findings
of Fact #7 through #13 for changes | made. Also note that Finding of Fact #13 is highlighted...| left a
blank space for the date that you respond in writing that you agree with the REVISED #3 draft Final
Order and request that | proceed with issuance of the Final Order,

| apologize that | failed to incorporate the modifications to the Well #3 location in the last version of this
document. If you notice anything else, please let me know.

Thank you for your patience,
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

1/19/2010
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
Attachments: 10436-draft-FO_REVISED #3.dot

Hi John,

I'caught an error | made in the description of proposed Well #3. | believe | have it corrected now. Please
review the attached REVISED #3 draft Final Order. Please pay particular attention to Findings of Fact #7
through #13 for changes | made. Also note that Finding of Fact #13 is highlighted... | left a blank space
for the date that you respond in writing that you agree with the REVISED #3 draft Final Order and request
that | proceed with issuance of the Final Order.

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

Lisa ). Jaramillo
Water Management and Conservation Analyst

Field Services Division -
KW&S@&

Oregon VWater Resources Department ~
725 Summer Street NE, Suite A j)r ‘*

Salem, OR 9730[-1266

Phone: 503-986-0880 ~
Fax: 503-986-0903 .g LJ

1/19/2010



BEFORE THE WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OF THE
STATE OF OREGON
In the Matter of Permit Amendment ) REVISED (#3)
T-10436, Klamath County ) DRAFT FINAL ORDER
) APPROVING A CHANGE
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

JOHN & MARLENE BLES
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

4. The Department issued a draft Final Order on April 16, 2008, proposing to approve Permit
Amendment Application T-10436 with conditions.

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

T-10436.1jj Page | of 5 REVISED DRAFT



6. On August 27, 2008, during a conversation with Department staff, the applicant clarified that
the actual intent of Permit Amendment Application T-10436 is to add a single well that may
be located at one of four possible locations. Follow up correspondence from the applicant
was received on August 28, 2008, to document the clarification.

7. In order to address the applicant’s clarifications (described in Finding of Fact #6 above), on
April 14, 2009, the Department issued a REVISED draft Final Order.

8. On June 17, 2009 and November 4, 2009, the applicant submitted comments pertaining to
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

9. On November 4, 2009, the application modified the location for proposed Well #3, and on
November 9, 2009, submitted a revised map showing the new location of proposed Well #3.

10. During a telephone conversation with Department staff on January 14, 2010, the applicant
indicated that he does not plan to perfect or “prove up” on the use of water from the existing
authorized well (Well #1) under Permit G-13000. Therefore, on January 15, 2010, the
applicant submitted a written request to modify the type of change proposed in Permit
Amendment T-10436 to a change in point of appropriation (from Well #1 to the new
proposed well).

11. A SECOND REVISED draft Final Order was e-mailed to the applicant on January 14, 2010,
to reflect the modifications identified in Findings #9 and #10. Upon subsequent review,
however, it was discovered that the modifications to the location of proposed Well #3
(described in Finding #9) were not incorporated into this document.

12. A THIRD REVISED draft Final Order was e-mailed to the applicant on January 19, 2010, in
order to correctly describe the proposed location for Well #3.

13. On , 2010, the applicant responded and indicated that he agreed with the
THIRD REVISED draft Final Order and asked the Department to proceed with the issuance
of the Final Order.

14. The permit to be amended is as follows:

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
any other right existing for the same lands, is limited to ONE-EIGHTIETH of
one cubic foot per second per acre, or its equivalent for each acre irrigated and
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shall be further limited to a diversion of not to exceed 3.0 ACRE FEET per acre
for each acre irrigated during the irrigation season of each year.

Source: A WELL, in the SPRAGUE RIVER BASIN
Date for Completion of Construction: OCTOBER 1, 2015
Date for Complete Application of Water:  OCTOBER 1, 2015

Authorized Point of Appropriation:

Twp Rng Mer Sec Yo Ya Location

1400 feet South and 1420 feet East from

35S 2
= 2 A l SR the NW corner of Section 12

Authorized Place of Use:

Twp Rng Mer Sec Ve Ya Acres
358 9iE WM 13 SE NE 5.9
358 10E WM 18 NE NE 26.3
358 10E WM 18 NW NE 35.9
358 10E WM 18 SW NE 40.0
358 10E WM 18 SENE 34.8
358 10E WM 18 [+ NENW 24.8
358 10E WM 18 NW NW 39.1
358 10E WM 18 SWNW 41.4
35S 10E WM 18 SENW 40.0

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

Twp | Rng | Mer | Sec Yo Vi Tax | Gov't Location
Lot Lot
358 10E | WM 18 NW NW 600 | Well 2 — 60 feet South and 270 feet East
from the NW corner of Section 18
358 I0E | WM 18 NE NE 500 — Well 3 — 30 feet South and 4290 feet East

from the NW comer of Section 18

358 I0E | WM 18 NW NW 600 1 Well 4 — 30 feet South and 920 feect East
from the NW corner of Section 18

358 10E | WM 18 NW NE 500 - Well 5 — 30 feet South and 3620 feet East
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
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1745

18.

19.
20.

211

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

[n order to ensure that the proposed well appropriates ground water from the same source
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
conditioned, is consistent with the requirements of ORS 537.211.

Now, therefore, it is ORDERED:

The change and subsequent use of water shall be subject to the following conditions:

I,

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

5. Permit G-13000, in the name of John and Marlene Bles, is amended as described herein.

Dated at Salem, Oregon this day of ,2010.

DRAFT

Phillip C. Ward, Director

T-10436.1jj Page 5 of 5 REVISED DRAFT
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Lisa Jaramillo

From: John/Marlene Bles [jpbranches@hughes.net]
Sent:  Friday, January 15, 2010 1:10 PM
To: Lisa Jaramillo

Subject: Re: Confirmation of type of change proposed in T-10436 - please reply
Lisa, | agree with the below statements. Again, thank you for your help.

-—— Original Message ---—

From: Lisa Jaramillo

To: John/Marlene Bles

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2010 10:06 AM

Subject: Confirmation of type of change proposed in T-10436 - please reply

Hi John,

In order to maintain a paper trail of our phone conversation this morning, | am summarizing my

understanding of what we discussed. Please read through it and respond to let me know whether or
not you agree.

1. You wish to modify Permit Amendment T-10436 so that it reflects a “change” in the well location,
rather than an additional well. With a “change,” the authorized well location will change from
being the existing Well #1 to the proposed new well. Well #1 drops away from Permit G-13000
and the proposed new well becomes the only authorized well under the permit. (NOTE: As
discussed previously, the final order will specify that the new well will be located at 1 of 4
possible locations.)

2. lwill include a finding in the final order that indicates that you do not plan to “prove up” on Well
#1 (and the associated permit condition).

Please reply to this message and indicate whether you agree with the above statements.

Thank you,
Lisa

Lisa |. Jaramillo
VWater Management and Conservatdon Analyst
Field Services Division

Oregon VWater Resources Department
725 Summer Street NE, Suite A

Salem, OR 97301-1266

Phone: 503-986-0880

Fax: 503-986-0903

1/19/2010
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Lisa Jaramillo

From: Lisa Jaramillo

Sent:  Thursday, January 14, 2010 10:07 AM

To: John/Marlene Bles

Subject: Confirmation of typé of change proposed in T-10436 - please reply
Hi John,

In order to maintain a paper trail of our phone conversation this morning, | am summarizing my
understanding of what we discussed. Please read through it and respond to let me know whether or not
you agree.

1. You wish to modify Permit Amendment T-10436 so that it reflects a “change” in the well location,
rather than an additional well. With a “change,” the authorized well location will change from being
the existing Well #1 to the proposed new well. Well #1 drops away from Permit G-13000 and the
proposed new well becomes the only authorized well under the permit. (NOTE: As discussed

previously, the final order will specify that the new well will be located at 1 of 4 possible locations.)

2. | willinclude a finding in the final order that indicates that you do not plan to “prove up” on Well #1
(and the associated permit condition).

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

1/14/2010
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Lisa Jaramillo

From: Lisa Jaramillo

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2010 10:35 AM
To: John/Marlene Bles

Subject: 104386-draft-FO_REVISED.dot
Attachments: 10436-draft-FO_REVISED.dot

Hi John,

Here is the REVISED draft final order for T-10436. You'll notice under Finding #7 that | have left a space
for the date that you'll respond to my e-mail to document modifications to your application (highlighted in
yellow). | will fill in that date with the date of your e-mail response. Also in Finding #7, | have indicated
that you do not intend to "prove up" on Well #1 under Permit G-13000.

Please respond to let me know if this revised draft final order is OK with you. If it is, | will prepare the
Final Order for signature.

Thank you for all of your help and patience,
Lisa

1/14/2010



BEFORE THE WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OF THE
STATE OF OREGON
In the Matter of Permit Amendment ) REVISED
T-10436, Klamath County ) DRAFT FINAL ORDER
~ ) APPROVING A CHANGE
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

7. The applicant does not plan to perfect or “prove up” on the use of water from the existing
authorized well (Well #1) under Permit G-13000. Therefore, on January 2010, the
applicant requested to modify the type of change proposed in Permit Amendment T-10436.
Rather than an additional point of appropriation, the applicant wishes to pursue a change in
point of appropriation to the new proposed well.

8. The permit to be amended is as follows:

Permit: G-13000, assigned to JOHN AND MARLENE BLES (applied for under
Application G-12843)
Use: IRRIGATION of 288.2 ACRES

Priority Date: MARCH 30, 1992

Quantity: 2.45 CUBIC FEET PER SECOND (CES)

Rate/Duty: The amount of water used for irrigation, together with the amount secured under
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

Date for Complete Application of Water: OCTOBER 1, 2015

Authorized Point of Appropriation:

Twp Rng Mer | Sec Va Y4 Location
= e e
Authorized Place of Use:
Twp Rng Mer Sec Yo Ya Acres
358 9B WM 13 SE NE 5.9
3515 10E WM 18 NE NE 26.3
358 10E WM 18 NW NE 35.9
358 10E WM 18 SW NE 40.0
358 10E WM 18 SE NE 34.8
358 10E WM 18 NE NW 24.8
358 10E WM 18 NW NW 39.1
358 I0E WM 18 SW NW 41.4
358 10E WM 18 SE NW 40.0
TOTAL: 288.2
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9. Application T-10436 proposes to change the location of the authorized well. The new well
is to be located at one of four possible locations situated between approximately 1.0 and 1.6
miles southeast from the authorized well, described as follows:

Twp | Rng | Mer | Sec “a Vi Tax | Gov’t Location
Lot Lot

358 10E | WM 18 NW NW 600 ] Well 2 — 60 feet South and 270 feet East
from the NW corner of Section 18

358 I0E | WM 18 NW NW 600 1 Well 3 — 450 feet South and 6350 feet East
from the NW corner of Section 18

358 1I0E | WM 18 NW NW 600 I Well 4 — 30 feet South and 920 feet East
from the NW corner of Section 18

358 10E | WM 18 NW NE 500 e Well 5 — 30 feet South and 3620 feet East
from the NW comer of Section 18

10. Notice of the application for the permit amendment was published in the Department’s weekly
notice on July 31, 2007, and in the Herald and News newspaper on September 5, 12 and 19,
2008, pursuant to ORS 540.520(5). No comments were filed in response to the notices.

11. Permit G-13000 requires that the original permitted well (KLAM 1434) be reconstructed so
that ground water for use under this permit is produced from a depth greater than 450 feet
below land surface. There is no indication in the record that the original permitted well has
been reconstructed as required by the ground water permit.

12. In order to ensure that the proposed well appropriates ground water from the same source
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

13. The change would not result in injury to other water rights.
14. The change does not alter any other terms of the permit.

15. The change does not enlarge the permit.

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

1.

LS}

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
specifications of the proposed additional POA (well) will be incorporated into any certificate
1ssued for this permit.

Prior to water use from the new point of appropriation, the permittee shall install a meter or
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

All other terms and conditions of Permit G-13000 remain the same.

Permit G-13000, in the name of John and Marlene Bles, is amended as described herein.

Dated at Salem, Oregon this day of ,2010.

DRAFT

Phillip C. Ward, Director

T-10436.lij Page 4 of 4 REVISED DRAFT
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Lisa Jaramillo

From: Lisa Jaramillo
Sent:  Friday, November 13, 2009 10:48 AM

To: John/Marlene Bles
Subject: RE: PERMIT AMENDMENT APPLICATION t-10436
Hi John,

I've started going through everything in preparation of finalizing your permit amendment. | have one
additional question for you.

Currently, T-10436 proposes to add a single well to Permit G-13000 (to be located at one of 4 possible
locations).

By adding a well to the permit, not only is the new well authorized, but the existing well (Well #1) will
remain on the permit (however, you wouldn't have to “prove up” and claim Well #1 as part the Claim of
Beneficial Use).

Alternatively, you could modify Permit Amendment T-10436 to change the authorized point of
appropriation under Permit G-13000. By changing the well location, Well #1 drops away from Permit G-
13000 and the proposed new well becomes the only authorized well under the permit.

Which of these two options do you prefer?

The only difference between the two options is that if you "add" a well, you still have the option of "proving
up” the existing Well #1 under Permit G-13000.

“Changing” from Well #1 to a new well basically takes Well #1 off of Permit G-13000, so you don't have
the option of “proving up” on Well #1 under Permit G-13000.

Please let me know how you would like to proceed. If you wish to modify the permit amendment to
‘Change" the well location, | think | will send out a second revised draft for you to review before we
finalize it (which also includes all the previous modifications to conditions that we've discussed
previously. Otherwise, if we leave it as an “Additional” well, | will make the modifications we've discussed
earlier and send out the Final Order. Feel free to call me if you have any questions about this.

Thank you,
Lisa

Lisa J. Jaramillo
VWater Management and Conservation Analyst
Field Services Division

Oregon YVater Resources Department
725 Summer Street NE, Suite A

Salem, OR 97301-1266

Phene: 503-986-0880

Fax: 503-986-0903

11/13/2009
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Lisa Jaramillo

From: Lisa Jaramillo
Sent:  Friday, November 13, 2009 9:19 AM
To: John/Marlene Bles

Subject: RE: PERMIT AMENDMENT APPLICATION t-10436
Hi John,

| did receive the revised map that you sent. My initial review of it looks fine. So, | think we're ready to
move forward.

Thanks again for all of your work on this.

Have a good weekend,
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

From: John/Marlene Bles [mailto:jpbranches@hughes.net)
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2009 9:08 AM

To: Lisa Jaramillo

Subject: Re: PERMIT AMENDMENT APPLICATION t-10436

Lisa, this is agreeable to us so go ahead and send us the T10436 amendment. I'm assuming that you
received the revised map that we sent to you last week.

Give me a call if you need any additional information or would like to talk about this.

Thank you -
John Bles
541/533-0990

-—- Original Message -----

From: Lisa Jaramillo

To: John/Marlene Bles

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2009 1:10 PM

Subject: RE: PERMIT AMENDMENT APPLICATION t-10436

Hello John,

Sorry | wasn't able to reply sooner. | wanted to first check in again with the Certificates Section to make
sure everyone is on the same page. My understanding, as related to me by the Certificates Section of
the Water Resources Department, is as follows:

At this current point in time, if you were to submit a Claim of Beneficial Use (COBU) to prove up on
Permit G-13000 that does NOT claim Well #1 (but rather, claims the proposed new well, upon its
approval by issuance of a final order for T-10436), the question of whether Well #1 had been altered or
re-constructed as specified in the permit condition would not be an issue to prevent the Department
from issuing a certificate based on the COBU that claims the proposed new well.

11/13/2009
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The consensus, as far as the evaluation of the COBU and certificate issuance is concerned, is that if Well #1

drops away from the permit (i.e., it is not “proved up” under Permit G-13000), then the permit condition that is
specific to that well (Well #1) also drops away.

Additionally, | plan to include a finding in the Final Order for T-10436 that identifies you do not plan to “prove up"
on Well #1 (and the associated permit condition).

I;’[l)i%sse let me know if this is agreeable to you. Once | hear back from you, | can proceed with your Transfer T-

Thank you,
Lisa

Lisa J. Jaramillo
Woater Management and Conservation Analyst
Field Services Division

Oregon Water Resources Department
725 Summer Street NE, Suite A

Salem, OR 97301-1266

Phone: 503-986-0880

Fax: 503-986-0903

From: John/Marlene Bles [mailto:jpbranches@hughes.net]
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2009 9:39 AM

To: Lisa Jaramillo

Subject: PERMIT AMENDMENT APPLICATION t-10436

Lisa, | am sending you a revised property map showing the new location of well #3. (This is being mailed to
you.) No more new well locations have been added we simply revised the location of well #3. We also
eliminated the proposed connection between well #1 and proposed well numbers #2, 3, 4 and 5.

A concern of ours has always been the Water Resources' condition to do some work on well #1. Again, | want
to emphasize that the new well would be used to irrigate G-13000 and no water from well #1 would be used for
that area. In fact there is no pipe connection going to that area now nor are there plans to install such.

The proposed new well is located on a separate property lot number from the location of the existing well #1 and
we do not want these two wells tied together in anyway. Our desire is to keep them totally separated.

When you and | talked about this in our phone conversation you indicated that once the new well is drilled and in
operation and water is being applied to G-13000 from this new well and when we apply for our final certificate
and show that water has only been taken from the proposed new well and NOT from well #1, that no
modifications would need to be done to the existing well #1 to satisfy this certificate.

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
sure everyone is on the same page. My understanding, as related to me by the Certificates Section of the
Water Resources Department, is as follows:

At this current point in time, if you were to submit a Claim of Beneficial Use (COBU) to prove up on Permit
G-13000 that does NOT claim Well #1 (but rather, claims the proposed new well, upon its approval by
issuance of a final order for T-10436), the question of whether Well #1 had been altered or re-constructed
as specified in the permit condition would not be an issue to prevent the Department from issuing a
certificate based on the COBU that claims the proposed new well.

The consensus, as far as the evaluation of the COBU and certificate issuance is concerned, is that if Well
#1 drops away from the permit (i.e., it is not “proved up” under Permit G-13000), then the permit condition
that is specific to that well (Well #1) also drops away.

Additionally, | plan to include a finding in the Final Order for T-10436 that identifies you do not plan to
“prove up” on Well #1 (and the associated permit condition).

Please let me know if this is agreeable to you. Once | hear back from you, | can proceed with your
Transfer T-10436.

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

Lisa, | am sending you a revised property map showing the new location of well #3. (This is being mailed
to you.) No more new well locations have been added we simply revised the location of well #3. We also
eliminated the proposed connection between well #1 and proposed well numbers #2, 3, 4 and 5.

A concern of ours has always been the Water Resources' condition to do some work on well #1. Again, |
want to emphasize that the new well would be used to irrigate G-13000 and no water from well #1 would
be used for that area. In fact there is no pipe connection going to that area now nor are there plans to
install such.

The proposed new well is located on a separate property lot number from the location of the existing well

11/12/2009
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#1 and we do not want these two wells tied together in anyway. Our desire is to keep them totally separated.

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

I would appreciate it if you could confirm this. Again, thank you for your help.

John Bles
541/533-0990

1/12/2009
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Lisa Jaramillo

From: John/Marlene Bles [jpbranches@hughes.net]
Sent:  Wednesday, November 04, 2009 9:39 AM

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
#1 and we do not want these two wells tied together in anyway. Our desire is to keep them totally
separated.

When you and | talked about this in our phone conversation you indicated that once the new well is drilled
and in operation and water is being applied to G-13000 from this new well and when we apply for our final
certificate and show that water has only been taken from the proposed new well and NOT from well #1,
that no modifications would need to be done to the existing well #1 to satisfy this certificate.

| would appreciate it if you could confirm this. Again, thank you for your help.

John Bles
541/533-0990

11/9/2009
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Lisa Jaramillo

From: Lisa Jaramillo

Sent:  Monday, June 22, 2009 4:17 PM

To: John/Marlene Bles

Subject: RE: PERMIT AMENDMENT APPLICATIO T-10436

Thank you John. | will continue to keep this file on hold until you are able to determine the new well location. If | don't
hear from you in the next month or so, | will contact you for an update.

Thanks again,
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
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2009 4:15 PM

To: Lisa Jaramillo

Subject: Re: PERMIT AMENDMENT APPLICATIO T-10436

Lisa, per our phone conversation | am in agreement with this. Also, in our conversation | mentioned that the actual
drilliing point may have a changed location - but not by much. | will continue to keep you informed of that.

---- Original Message —-

From: Lisa Jaramillo

To: John/Marlene Bles

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2009 3:01 PM

Subject: FW: PERMIT AMENDMENT APPLICATIO T-10436

John and Marlene,

| have reviewed your proposed changes to the condition language for approval of Permit Amendment T-10436. My
response to the proposed language changes is:

Condition #1 — This change can be made.

Condition #2 — This change can be made.

Condition #3 — No change requested.

Condition #4 — Unfortunately, this condition must remain as is. (All other terms and conditions of Permit G-13000
remain the same.) This is standard language that is incorporated into all permit amendment orders. The permit :
amendment statutes (Oregon Revised Statute 537.211) only gives the Department the authority to: change the location
of the point of diversion (surface water) or point of appropriation (ground water - a well); change from a surface water
diversion to a ground water point of appropriation (a well); or change the location of the place of use. We cannot take
out any conditions already placed included in a permit.

Condition #5 — No change requested.

6/22/2009
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Please let me know whether you are agreeable to this (i.e., only making the changes you proposed for Conditions #1
and #2).

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2009 1:59 PM
To: Lisa Jaramillo

Subject: PERMIT AMENDMENT APPLICATIO T-10436

Lisa, after reviewing the REVISED draft to the above mentioned application we would like to see the revisions that we
are submitting on the attachment to this e-mail. After you receive and review this perhaps it would be best if you called
me and we can discuss.

A couple of things that we want to definitely address and that is

#1 - we do not want this new well to be tied in with the existing well and, thus, no conditions should be applied to the
existing well.

#2 - the new well is on a separate property parcel and we want it to stay as such and stand on it's own.

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

Attachments: Draft Amendment of T 10436.doc

Lisa, after reviewing the REVISED draft to the above mentioned application we would like to see the revisions that we are

submitting on the attachment to this e-mail. After you receive and review this perhaps it would be best if you called me
and we can discuss.

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

6/17/2009



Now, therefore, it is ORDERED:

The change and subsequent use of water shall be subject to the following conditions:

#1 — The combined quanmy of water dwened al the proposed &dehﬂenal pomt of
appropriation (well);-teg : g OpE
shall not exceed the quantity of water lawfully avallable at thc ortgmal pomt of
appropriation.

#2 — The proposed additienal point of appropriation (POA, well) to be constructed under
this order shall obtain water from the same ground water source as the original well. To
ensure this occurs, the proposed additienal POA (well) shall be constructed to obtain
ground water from the predominantly basin fill deposits, not the predominantly basalt
flow deposits below the basin fill. The proposed additienal POA (well) shall be
constructed in consultation with the Oregon Water Resources Department Ground Water
Section hydrogeologist(s). Before and/or during well construction the permittee shall
contact the hydrogeologist(s) to request well construction approval. The request shall be
in writing, and shall include a rough well log and a proposed construction design for
approval by the Department. The request can be approved only if it is received and
reviewed prior to placement of any permanent casing and sealing material. If the well is
constructed first and then the request made, the requested well construction and/or
modification will not be approved. The total depth and the construction specifications of
the proposed additienal POA (well) will be incorporated into any certificate issued for
this permit.

#3 — Prior to water use from the new point of appropriation, the permittee shall install a
meter or other suitable measuring device as approved by the Director. The permittee
shall maintain the meter or measuring device in good working order, shall keep a
complete record of the amount of water used each month and shall submit a report which
includes the recorded water use measurements to the Department annually or more
frequently as may be required by the Director. Further, the Director may require the
permittee to report general water use information, including the place and nature of use of
water under the permit.

The permittee shall allow the watermaster access to the meter or measuring device;
provided however, where the meter or measuring device is located within a private
structure, the watermaster shall request access upon reasonable notice.

#5 — Permit G-13000, in the name of John and Marlene Bles, is amended as described
herein.
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Lisa Jaramillo

From: John/Marlene Bles [jpbranches@hughes.net]
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2009 10:07 AM

To: Lisa Jaramillo

Subject: E-MAIL JUST SUBMITTED

Lisa, please disregard the e-mail that we just sent to you along with the attachment. A new one will be forthcoming. Sorry
about this but the wrong attachment was sent

6/17/2009
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Lisa Jaramillo

From: John/Marlene Bles [jpbranches@hughes.net]

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2009 10:02 AM
To: Lisa Jaramillo

Subject: PERMIT AMENDMENT APPLICATION T-10436
Attachments: Attachment letter.doc

Lisa, we have reviewed the revised draft of the above mentioned application and are submitting our revisions to such in
the attached. Once you receive this, it might be easier if you were to give me a call so that we can discuss these

revisions.
Thanks for your help with this. \ g
0
John Bles oLy
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First paragraph is fine.

Changes to #1 — The combined quantity of water diverted at the proposed additienal point

of appropriation (wellyogetherwith-thatappropriated-at-the-original-peint-of
appropriation; shall not exceed the quantity of water lawfully available at the original
point of appropriation.

Changes to #2 — The proposed additional point of appropriation (POA, well) to be
constructed under this order shall obtain water from the same ground water source as the
original well. To ensure this occurs, the proposed additional POA (well) shall be
constructed to obtain ground water from the predominantly basin fill deposits, not the
predominantly basalt flow deposits below the basin fill. The proposed additienal POA
(well) shall be constructed in consultation with the Oregon Water Resources Department
Ground Water Section hydrogeologist(s). Before and/or during well construction the
permittee shall contact the hydrogeologist(s) to request well construction approval. The
request shall be in writing, and shall include a rough well log and a proposed construction
design for approval by the Department. The request can be approved only if it is received
and reviewed prior to placement of any permanent casing and sealing material. If the
well is constructed first and then the request made, the requested well construction and/or
modification will not be approved. The total depth and the construction specifications of
the proposed additienal POA (well) will be incorporated into any certificate issued for
this permit.

#3 is fine. i &
#4 to be eliminated “ Kg( -
4

#5 is fine. / il \
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

I have reviewed your proposed changes to the condition language for approval of Permit Amendment T-10436. My response
to the proposed language changes is:

I Condition #1 — This change can be made.
3% Condition #2 — This change can be made.
Condition #3 — No change requested.

Condition #4 — Unfortunately, this condition must remain as is. (All other terms and conditions of Permit G-13000 remain the
same.) This is standard language that is incorporated into all permit amendment orders. The permit amendment statutes
(Oregon Revised Statute 537.211) only gives the Department the authority to: change the location of the point of diversion
(surface water) or point of appropriation (ground water - a well); change from a surface water diversion to a ground water point
of appropriation (a well); or change the location of the place of use. We cannot take out any conditions already placed included
in a permit.

Condition #5 — No change requested.
Please let me know whether you are agreeable to this (i.e., only making the changes you proposed for Conditions #1 and #2).

Thank you,
Lisa

Lisa J. Jaramillo

Oregon Water Resources Department
725 Summer Street NE, Suite A
Salem, OR 97301-1266

Phone: 503-986-0880

Fax: 503-986-0903

www,wrd state.or.us

From: John/Marlene Bles [mailto :jpbranches@hughes.net]
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2009 1:59 PM

To: Lisa Jaramillo

Subject: PERMIT AMENDMENT APPLICATIO T-10436

Lisa, after reviewing the REVISED draft to the above mentioned application we would like to see the reyisions that we are
submitting on the attachment to this e-mail. After you receive and review this perhaps it would be best if you called me and we
can discuss.

A couple of things that we want to definitely address and that is

#1 - we do not want this new well to be tied in with the existing well and, thus, no conditions should be applied to the existing
well.

#2 - the new well is on a separate property parcel and we want it to stay as such and stand on it's own.

6/17/2009
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Now, therefore, it is ORDERED: ‘BU’LH g (e/E éeb M
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The change and subsequent use of water shall be subject to the following conditions: éfé (7 'O?

appropriation (well); e-original-point-efappropriation;
shall not exceed the quantity of water lawfully available at the original point of
appropriation.

#1 —The combined quantity of water diverted at the proposed additienal point of

#2 — The proposed additienal point of appropriation (POA, well) to be constructed under
this order shall obtain water from the same ground water source as the original well. To
ensure this occurs, the proposed additienat POA (well) shall be constructed to obtain
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
the proposed additionat POA (well) will be incorporated into any certificate issued for
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

#4 — All other terms-and-conditions-of Permit G13000-remain-the-same.

#5 — Permit G-13000, in the name of John and Marlene Bles, is amended as described
herein.
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REFERENCE: Permit Amendment Application T-10436

Enclosed, please find the REVISED draft Final Order regarding Permit Amendment Application
T-10436. The document reflects the Department’s conclusion that, based on the information
currently available, the permit amendment will be approved with conditions. Please review the
draft carefully to evaluate whether the document is consistent with your intent in seeking the
permit amendment.

Issuance of the Final Order will occur shortly after we receive your written response to the
REVISED draft Final Order for Permit Amendment Application T-10436. Please submit your
response to the Department by’Fndav May 15. 2009\-“

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me by telephone at 503-986-0880 or by
e-mail at Lisa.J.Jaramillo(@wrd.state.or.us.

Sinc@ ol sSent o
Pe BCX cx\kuw-;‘ A st r
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BEFORE THE WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OF THE
STATE OF OREGON
In the Matter of Permit Amendment ) REVISED
T-10436, Klamath County ) DRAFT FINAL ORDER
) APPROVING AN ADDITIONAL
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

|88

Permit G-13000 (Application G-12843) was originally issued in the name of Lone Pine
Ranch. The permit was assigned on October 21, 2004, to Lyman Mason. Then, on April 21,
2006, Permit G-13000 was assigned to John and Marlene Bles.

On July 23, 2007, John and Marlene Bles filed an application to add four points of appropriation
under Permit G-13000. The Department assigned the application number T-10436.

The applicants submitted the required additional application fees on August 1, 2007, thus
completing the application.

The Department issued a draft Final Order on April 16, 2008, proposing to approve Permit
Amendment Application T-10436 with conditions.

The applicant requested on August 8, 2008, to place the permit amendment application on
hold through October 15, 2008, in order to gain more information regarding the condition and
construction of the permitted well under Permit G-13000. The Department granted the
applicant’s request.

T-10436.1jj Page | of 4 REVISED DRAFT



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

7. The permit to be amended is as follows:

Permit: G-13000, assigned to JOHN AND MARLENE BLES (applied for under
Application G-12843)

Use: IRRIGATION of 288.2 ACRES

Priority Date: MARCH 30, 1992

Quantity: 2.45 CUBIC FEET PER SECOND (CFS)

Rate/Duty: ~ The amount of water used for irrigation, together with the amount secured
under any other right existing for the same lands, is limited to ONE-
EIGHTIETH of one cubic foot per second per acre, or its equivalent for each
acre irrigated and shall be further limited to a diversion of not to exceed
3.0 ACRE FEET per acre for each acre irrigated during the irrigation season
of each year.

Source: A WELL, in the SPRAGUE RIVER BASIN

Date for Completion of Construction: OCTOBER 1, 2015

Date for Complete Application of Water:  OCTOBER 1, 2015
Authorized Point of Appropriation:

Twp Rng Mer Sec Vs Y Location
I I
Authorized Place of Use:
Twp Rng Mer Sec Yo Y4 Acres
35S 9E WM 13 SENE 5.9
358 10E WM 18 NE NE 263
358 10E WM 18 NW NE 35.9
358 10E WM 18 SWNE 40.0
358 10E WM 18 SE NE 34.8
358 10E WM 18 NE NW 24.8
358 10E WM 18 NW NW 39.1
358 10E WM 18 SWNW 41.4
358 10E WM 18 SE NW 40.0
TOTAL: 288.2

T-10436.1jj
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8. Application T-10436 proposes to add a single point of appropriation, which may be located
at one of four possible locations situated between approximately 1.0 and 1.6 miles southeast
from the authorized well, described as follows:

Twp | Rng | Mer | Sec Va Ya Tax | Gov't Location
Lot Lot

35iS 10E | WM 18 NW NW 600 1 Well 2 — 60 feet South and 270 feet East
from the NW corner of Section 18

358 10E | WM 18 NW NW 600 1 Well 3 — 450 feet South and 650 feet East
from the NW corner of Section 18

358 10E WM 18 NW NW 600 1 Well 4 — 30 feet South and 920 feet East
from the NW corner of Section 18

358 I0E | WM 18 NW NE 500 - Well 5 — 30 feet South and 3620 feet East
from the NW corner of Section 18

9. Notice of the application for the permit amendment was published in the Department’s weekly
notice on July 31, 2007, and in the Herald and News newspaper on September 5, 12 and 19,
2008, pursuant to ORS 540.520(5). No comments were filed in response to the notices.

10. .Permit G-13000 requires that the original permitted well (KLAM 1434) be reconstructed so
that ground water for use under this permit is produced from a depth greater than 450 feet
below land surface. There is no indication in the record that the original permitted well has

been reconstructed as required by the ground water permit.

11. In order to ensure that the proposed well appropriates ground water from the same source
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

12. The change would not result in injury to other water rights.

13. The change does not alter any other terms of the permit.

14. The change does not enlarge the permit.

Conclusions of Law

The additional point of appropriation proposed in Permit Amendment Application T -10436, as
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

8

LS ]

The combined quantity of water diverted at the proposed additional point of appropriation
(well), together with that appropriated at the original point of appropriation, shall not exceed
the quantity of water lawfully available at the original point of appropriation.

The proposed additional point of appropriation (POA, well) to be constructed under this
order shall obtain water from the same ground water source as the original well. To ensure
this occurs, the proposed additional POA (well) shall be constructed to obtain ground water
from the predominantly basin fill deposits, not the predominantly basalt flow deposits below
the basin fill. The proposed additional POA (well) shall be constructed in consultation with
the Oregon Water Resources Department Ground Water Section hydrogeologist(s). Before
and/or during well construction the permittee shall contact the hydrogeologist(s) to request
well construction approval. The request shall be in writing, and shall include a rough well
log and a proposed construction design for approval by the Department. The request can be
approved only if it is received and reviewed prior to placement of any permanent casing and
sealing material. If the well is constructed first and then the request made, the requested
well construction and/or modification will not be approved. The total depth and the
construction specifications of the proposed additional POA (well) will be incorporated into
any certificate issued for this permit.

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

Dated at Salem, Oregon this day of , 2009.

DRAFT

Phillip C. Ward, Director
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Affidavit of Publication

STATE OF OREGON,
COUNTY OF KLAMATH

; : Noti -
I, Jeanine P. Day, Business Manager, 10346 "fﬁié’ A 'IQT"E"%‘;?TJJ aggs

being first duly sworn, depose and say . ;;ggg Sprague River Rd., Chiloquin, OR
that | am the principal clerk of the e S saddlfional Spoint o

: dappropriation (well) under Permit G-
publisher of the Herald and News [ 13000. The permit allows the use of 2.45

cfs (priority date March 30, 1992) from

a newspaper in general circulation, as (fa well in Sec. 12, T35S, RYE, WM.
i i (Sprague River Basin) for irrigation in
defined by Chapter 193 ORS, printed and Sec. 13, T35S, R9E, WM and Sec. 18,
published at Klamath Falls in the - ;rgﬁ'a%‘c?g- W The aﬂplifﬂ?f Brgpos
: point of appro tion i
aforesaid county and state; that | know from may be located at cn-.peID ofp;oil:r po‘:sig:lg

locations between approximately 1.0
and 1.6 miles southeast (Sec. 18, T35S,
R10E, W.M. from the authorized point
Legal # 10489 of appropriation. The Water Resources
A bue 2= = — - Department has concluded that the pro-
_Notice of Permit Amendment posed permit amendment appears to be
consistent with the requirements of ORS
e e — o —=ei 537.211.  The last date of newspaper
publication is September 19, 2008.

- — — - — = — 110489 September 5, 12, 19, 2008,
a printed copy of which is hereto annexed, —

was published in the entire issue of said
newspaper for: ( 3 )
_Three

my personal knowledge that the

Insertion(s) in the following issues:

‘September 5, 12, 19, 2008

TotalCost:  $132.25

Hijdscrfosd and sworniby Jﬁp by
béfore me on: Septermber 19, 2008

W 0 g

Notary Public of Oregon

My commission expires May 15, 2012

= 5‘3“55“” = i RECEIVED

FEICIAL SEAL
OEERA A. GRIBBLE [

NOTARY PUBLIC - OREGON g
cOMMISSION 0. 120083 SEP 29 2008
) WATER RESUUHGES DEPT
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Lisa Jaramillo

From: John/Marlene Bles [jpbranches@hughes.net]

Sent:  Friday, August 29, 2008 9:48 AM

To: Lisa Jaramillo

Subject: Re: Revised newspaper notice language for T-10436

Thank you and we will submit this to the Herald and News for publication.

-—- Original Message —-

From: Lisa Jaramillo

To: John/Marlene Bles

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2008 3:07 PM

Subject: RE: Revised newspaper notice language for T-10436

Hi John,

In the original newspaper notice language we stated: “The applicant proposes to add four points of appropriation located
between approximately 1.0 and 1.6 miles southeast...” In my mind that says the applicant is proposing up to four new
wells. A “point of appropriation” is just a fancy way of saying a “well". So, | think with the first revision, we clarified that
you are actually only proposing to add a single well rather than four.

I'think the best we could do for you is to revise that portion of the notice to say: “The applicant proposes to add a point of
appropriation which may be located at one of four possible locations between approximately 1.0 and 1.6 miles southeast
(Sec. 18, T35S, R10E, WM) from the authorized point of appropriation.”

| have attached a second revised newspaper notice that contains the new language above.

Let me know what you think,
Lisa

From: John/Marlene Bles [mailto:jpbranches@hughes.net]
Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2008 12:07 PM

To: Lisa Jaramillo

Subject: Re: Revised newspaper notice language for T-10436

Lisa, thanks for the quickness in getting this revised notice to us. In looking at it we have a question. On the first notice
there was no direct mention of a new well but in the new notice it does indicate that we are proposing to add a well. Isit
possible that we could use a little different wording to say basically the same thing without saying that we are proposing to
add a new well. We are not trying to hide anything but yet we don't want to draw unnecessary attention to what we are
trying to accomplish. Thanks again for all of your help.

—— Original Message —-

From: Lisa Jaramillo

To: jpbranches@hughes.net

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2008 11:13 AM

Subject: Revised newspaper notice language for T-10436

Hello John,

| have attached the revised language for the newspaper notice. The notice must be published at least once a_week for
three consecutive weeks. Once publication is complete, please have the newspaper send an affidavit specifying the
dates the notice was published to me at: Water Resources Department, 725 Summer Street NE, Suite A, Salem, OR

97301-1266.

Please let me know if you have any questions or if | can be of any further assistance.

Lisa Jaramillo

8/29/2008
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

Attachments: 10436-Newspaper_notice_revised 8-28-08.dot
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

| think tr}e ‘best we could do for you is to revise that portion of the notice to say: “The applicant proposes to add a point of
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
there was no direct mention of a new well but in the new notice it does indicate that we are proposing to add a well. Is it
possible that we could use a little different wording to say basically the same thing without saying that we are proposing to
add a new well. We are not trying to hide anything but yet we don't want to draw unnecessary attention to what we are
trying to accomplish. Thanks again for all of your help.

—--—- Original Message --—

From: Lisa Jaramillo

To: jpbranches@hughes.net

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2008 11:13 AM

Subject: Revised newspaper notice language for T-10436

Hello John,

| have attached the revised language for the newspaper notice. The notice must be published at least once a week for
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

8/28/2008



Notice of Permit Amendment T-10436

T-10436 filed by John and Marlene Bles, 14263 Sprague River Rd., Chiloquin, OR 97624,
proposes an additional point of appropriation (well) under Permit G-13000. The permit allows
the use of 2.45 cfs (priority date March 30, 1992) from a well in Sec. 12, T35S, R9E, WM
(Sprague River Basin) for irrigation in Sec. 13, T35S, RO9E. WM and Sec. 18, T35S, R10E, WM.
The applicant proposes to add a point of appropriation which may be located at one of four
possible locations between approximately 1.0 and 1.6 miles southeast (Sec. 18, T35S, R10E,
WM) from the authorized point of appropriation. The Water Resources Department has
concluded that the proposed permit amendment appears to be consistent with the requirements of
ORS 537.211. The last date of newspaper publication is [DATE OF LAST PUBLICATION].

Q/U,, et \j\'

-
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Lisa Jaramillo

From: Lisa Jaramillo

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2008 11:15 AM

To: jpbranches@hughes.net

Subject: Here's the attachment... FW: Revised newspaper notice language for T-10436

Attachments: 10436-Newspaper_notice.dot

Hi John,

Sorry | forgot the attachment. Here it is.

Lisa

From: Lisa Jaramillo

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2008 11:13 AM

To: jpbranches@hughes.net

Subject: Revised newspaper notice language for T-10436

Hello John,

I have attached the revised language for the newspaper notice. The notice must be published at least once a week for
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

p—— - !5
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
(Sprague River Basin) for irrigation in Sec. 13, T35S, R9E, WM and Sec. 18. T35S. R10E. WM.
The applicant proposes to add a well which may be located at one of four possible locations
between approximately 1.0 and 1.6 miles southeast (Sec. 18, T35S, R10E, WM) from the
authorized well. The Water Resources Department has concluded that the proposed permit
amendment appears to be consistent with the requirements of ORS 537.211. The last date of
newspaper publication is [DATE OF LAST PUBLICATION].




Oregon Water Resurces
Department

Memo

Date: August 27, 2008
To: Transfer File T-10436 ,
From: Lisa Jaramillo, Transfer Speciéﬁt‘-@_ﬂg -

C RS I
Re: Applicant’'s request to revise language to more accurately reflect the proposed
amendment to Permit G-13000.

Today, | spoke with John Bles (applicant) regarding the proposed amendment under
T-10436 to be made to Permit G-13000.

The draft FO (dated 4-16-08) in Finding #5, indicated the applicant proposed to add up to
four points of appropriation under Permit G-13000. This was also indicated in the
newspaper notice language sent along with the draft FO.

The applicant wishes to clarify that the actual intent of this permit amendment is to add a
single POA which may be located at one of four possible locations.

| revised the newspaper notice to reflect the applicant’s intent. The Final Order should
also reflect this.
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Water Resources Department

North Mall Office Building
g 725 Summer Street NE, Suite A

Salem, OR 97301-1266
503-986-0900
FAX 503-986-0904

April 16,2008

JOHN & MARLENE BLES
14263 SPRAGUE RIVER ROAD
CHILOQUIN, OR 97624-8604

REFERENCE: Permit Amendment Application T-10436

Enclosed, please find a draft Final Order regarding Permit Amendment Application T-10436. The
document reflects the Department’s conclusion that, based on the information currently available, the
permit amendment will be approved with conditions. Please review the draft carefully to evaluate whether
the document is consistent with your intent in seeking the permit amendment,

Additionally, because the new points of appropriation are more than % mile from the authorized point of
appropriation, the applicant is responsible for publishing notice of the permit amendment in a local
newspaper having a general circulation in the area of the water use permit. The permit amendment notice
must be published in a local newspaper in the general area of the permit (newspapers with statewide
circulation such as the Capital Press, Journal of Commerce, etc. do not qualify). The notice must be
published at least once a week for three consecutive weeks. A copy of the required notice is enclosed for
your use. Please have the newspaper insert the appropriate final date of publication in the place indicated
in the notice.

After publication, the Department needs to receive an affidavit specifying the dates the notice was
published. Please request the affidavit of publication from the newspaper following publication and send

it to me, Lisa Jaramillo, at the address at the top of the page.

Payment of the cost of publication is your responsibility; please do not send any billing to the Water
Resources Department.

Upon receipt of the affidavit, processing will continue on the permit amendment application.

Please feel free to contact me at 503-986-0880 or Lisa.J.Jaramillo@wrd.state.or.us, if you have questions.

Lisa J. Jardmifto
Transfer Specialist
Field Services Division

gy T-10436
Vern Church, Watermaster Dist. #17

enc
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Notice of Permit Amendment T-10436

T-10436 filed by John and Marlene Bles, 14263 Sprague River Rd., Chiloquin, OR 97624,
proposes additional points of appropriation under Permit G-13000. The permit allows the use of
2.45 cfs (priority date March 30, 1992) from a well in Sec. 12, T35S, R9E, WM (Sprague River
Basin) for irrigation in Sec. 13, T35S, ROE, WM and Sec. 18, T35S, R10E, WM. The applicant
proposes to add four points of appropriation located between approximately 1.0 and 1.6 miles
southeast (Sec. 18, T35S, R10E, WM). The Water Resources Department has concluded that the
proposed permit amendment appears to be consistent with the requirements of ORS 537.211.
The last date of newspaper publication is [DATE OF LAST PUBLICATION].




BEFORE THE WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OF THE
STATE OF OREGON
In the Matter of Permit Amendment ) DRAFT FINAL ORDER
T-10436, Klamath County ) APPROVING ADDITIONAL

) POINTS OF APPROPRIATION

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
SPRAGUE RIVER, OR 97639

Findings of Fact

Background

1. Permit G-13000 was originally issued in the name of Lone Pine Ranch. The permit was
assigned on October 21, 2004, to Lyman Mason. Then, on April 21, 2006, Permit G-13000
was assigned to John and Marlene Bles.

2

On July 23, 2007, John and Marlene Bles filed an application to add four points of
appropriation under Permit G-13000. The Department assigned the application number
T-10436.

|08 ]

The applicants submitted the required additional application fees on August 1, 2007, thus
completing the application.

4. The permit to be amended is as follows:

Permit: G-13000, in the name of JOHN AND MARLENE BLES (applied for under
Application G-12843)
Use: IRRIGATION of 288.2 ACRES

Priority Date: MARCH 30, 1992
Quantity: 2.45 CUBIC FEET PER SECOND (CES)

T-10436.1jj page | of 4 DRAFT




Rate/Duty:

Source:

Date for Completion of Construction:
Date for Complete Application of Water:

The amount of water used for irrigation, together with the amount secured
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

A WELL, in the Sprague River Basin

Authorized Point of Appropriation:

OCTOBER 1, 2015
OCTOBER 1, 2015

Twp Rng Mer Sec Vi Y Location
fo : 420 feet Eas
3313 e WM L SE W I]'t:)?l? ﬂ:g ‘i\!S\(‘:"u:}:):rrl]Lle’ :3: S(::(1:1:‘Eit;|lnElgj t
Authorized Place of Use:
Twp Rng Mer Sec Ya Y Acres
358 9E WM 13 SE NE 5.9
358 10 E WM 18 NE NE 26.3
358 10 E WM 18 NW NE 35.9
35S 10 E WM 18 SW NE 40.0
358 10 E WM 18 SE NE 34.8
358 10 E WM 18 NE NW 24.8
358 10 E WM 18 NW NW 39.1
35S 10 E WM 18 SWNW 41.4
353S 10 E WM 18 SENW 40.0
TOTAL: 288.2

5. Application T-10436 proposes to add up to four points of appropriation, located between
approximately 1.0 and 1.6 miles southeast from the authorized well, described as follows:

Twp | Rng | Mer | Sec Va Y Tax | Gov't Location
Lot Lot

358 I0E | WM 18 NW NW 600 | Well 2 — 60 feet South and 270 feet East
from the NW corner of Section 18

35S 10 E WM 18 NWNW 600 | Well 3 — 450 feet South and 650 feet East
from the NW corner of Section 18

8B5S 10E | WM 18 NW NW 600 | Well 4 — 30 feet South and 920 feet East
from the NW corner of Section 18

358 10E | WM 18 NW NE 500 -- Well 5 — 30 feet South and 3620 feet East
from the NW corner of Section 18

T-10436.1jj
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6. Notice of the application for the permit amendment was published in the Department’s
weekly notice on July 31, 2007, and in the newspaper on :
! Sh ol Sand:, 2008, pursuant to ORS 540.520(5). No comments were filed
in response to the notices.

7. Permit G-13000 requires that the original permitted well (KLAM 1434) be reconstructed so
that ground water for use under this permit is produced from a depth greater than 450 feet
below land surface. There is no indication in the record that the original permitted well has
been reconstructed as required by the ground water permit.

8. In order to ensure that the proposed well(s) appropriate ground water from the same source
(ground water aquifer) as the original permitted well, the proposed well(s) must be
constructed in consultation with Department Ground Water Section and Well Construction
and Compliance Section staff. Elements of construction that will factor into the
determination that the proposed well(s) develop the same ground water source as the original
permitted well include, but are not limited to, total well depth; total casing and seal in the
well; and geologic material penetrated by the well.

9. The change would not result in injury to other water rights.
10. The change does not alter any other terms of the permit.

11. The change does not enlarge the permit.

Conclusions of Law

The additional points of appropriation proposed in Permit Amendment Application T-10436 are
consistent with the requirements of ORS 537.211.

Now, therefore, it is ORDERED:
The change and subsequent use of water shall be subject to the following conditions:

1. The combined quantity of water diverted at the proposed additional points of appropriation
(wells), together with that appropriated at the original point of appropriation, shall not
exceed the quantity of water lawfully available at the original point of appropriation.

2. Water appropriated from the proposed additional points of appropriation (wells) to be
constructed under this order shall be acquired from the same ground water source as the
original well. In order to ensure this occurs, prior to the use of any water under Permit
G-13000 from the proposed additional wells, the original well must be reconstructed as
required under Permit G-13000.

T-10436.1j) Page 3 of 4 DRAFT
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The proposed additional wells shall be constructed in consultation with Oregon Water
Resources Department Ground Water Section and Well Construction and Compliance
Section staff. (Contact Mr. Jerry Grondin of the Ground Water Section at 503-986-0848
and Mr. Kris Byrd of the Well Construction and Compliance Section at 503-986-0851.)

Prior to water use from the new points of appropriation, the permittee shall install meters or
other suitable measuring devices as approved by the Director. The permittee shall maintain
the meters or measuring devices in good working order, shall keep a complete record of the
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

The permittee shall allow the watermaster access to the meters or measuring devices;
provided however, where the meters or measuring devices are located within a private
structure, the watermaster shall request access upon reasonable notice.

All other terms and conditions of Permit G-13000 remain the same.

Permit G-13000. in the name of John and Marlene Bles, is amended as described herein.

Dated at Salem, Oregon this day of , 2008.

DRAFT

Phillip C. Ward, Director

T-10436.1jj Page 4 of 4 DRAFT
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Department

Memo

Date: February 28, 2008
To: Permit Amendment File T-10436 ‘
From: Lisa Jaramillo, Transfer Specialis

Re: Applicant’s intent of Permit Amendment

This memo is to document a telephone conversation with the applicant (John Bles) in
which he clarified the intent of his permit amendment application. Mr. Bles plans to dil
only one new well if the water supply is adequate. He does not plan to drill four new
wells. He just wants to have the ability to drill at different sites if necessary.



I

PO Box 14
Sprague River, OR 97639

January 1, 2008 RECEIVED

JAN 0 4 2008
WATER RESOURCES DEPT
,OREGON
Dorothy Pedersen SALEM
Water Resources Department
State of Oregon

725 Summer Street NE, Suite A
Salem, OR 97301-1271

RE: Permit Amendment T-10436

Dear Ms. Pedersen:

It is my understanding that the above amendment submitted July 23, 2007 has gone
through the Water Master Division and is now in the Ground Water Division for
review. I understand that your division is in the middle of a rather large project at
this time. Would it be possible to have the requested permit amendment reviewed

by the end of February 2008.

Thank you for your consideration. If you need to contact me, please feel free to call

541/533-0990.

L
hn Bles

one Pine Ranch

erely,



PO Box 14
Sprague River, OR 97639

December 11, 2007

RECEIVED

DEC 14 2007
Dorothy Pedersen CoT
Water Resources Department wn%ﬁgogggégy? 2
State of Oregon

725 Summer Street NE. Suite A
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
review. 1 understand that your division is in the middle of a rather large project at
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

oo Btee

John Bles
Lone Pine Ranch



Oregon Water Resources Department

725 Summer Street NE, Suite A M .
T N e Watermaster Review Form:
(503) 986-0900 Water Right Transfer

www.wrd.state.or.us

Transfer Application: T-10436 Review Due Date:

Applicant Name: John and Marlene Bles
Proposed Changes: [ | POU [ ] POD Xl POA [] USE [ ] OTHER

Reviewer(s): V. Church Date of Review:  Aug. 7, 2007
1. Do you have information suggesting that the water rights may be subject to forfeiture?

[JYes [X]No If*“Yes”, describe the information and indicate if you intend to file a
cancellation affidavit or if you need additional time to determine if a cancellation affidavit
should be filed:

Is there a history of regulation on the source that serves the right proposed for transfer that
has involved the right and downstream water rights? [_] Yes No Generally
characterize the frequency of any regulation or explain why regulation has not occurred:

Check here if it appears that downstream water rights benefit from return flows resulting
from the current use of the right? [ ] If you check the box, generally characterize the
locations where the return flows likely occur and list the water rights that benefit most:

Are there upstream water rights that would be affected by the proposed change?
[]Yes [XINo If*“Yes”, describe how the rights would be affected and list the rights
most affected:

For POD changes and instream transfers, check here if there are channel losses between the
old and new PODs or within the proposed instream reach? [ | If you check the box,
describe and, if possible, estimate the losses:

Would distribution of water for the right after the proposed change result in regulation of
other water rights that would not have occurred if use of the existing right was maximized?

[]Yes [XINo If“Yes”, explain:
For POU changes, would the original place of use continue to receive water from the same
source? [ ] Yes [ ]No N/A  If“Yes”, explain:

For POU or USE changes, would use of the existing right at “full face value,” result in the
diversion of more water than can be used beneficially and without waste? [ ] Yes [ ]No
If “Yes”, explain:

Are there other issues not identified through the above questions? [ | Yes [XINo If
“Yes”, explain:

10. What alternatives may be available for addressing any issues identified above:

Page 1 of 2
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Watermaster Review Form

I'1. Have headgate notices been issued for the source that serves the right? [_] Yes

Transfer Application: T-10436

X] No

12. What water control and measurement conditions should be included in the transfer:

Measurement
Devices

[ ] Present and
should be

maintained.

Should be
required prior to
diverting water.

(] May be required
in the future.

Headgates

[_] Present and
should be
maintained.

|| Should be
required prior to
diverting water.

] May be required
in the future.

Page 2 of 2




Ore O[ ] Water Resources Department
North Mall Office Building

Theodore R. Kulongoski, Governor 725 Summer Street NE, Suite A
Salem, OR 97301-1266

503-986-0900
FAX 503-986-0904

August 1, 2007

JOHN BLES

MARLENE BLES

PO BOX 14

SPRAGUE RIVER OR 97639-0014

Reference: Permit Amendment T-10436

On July 23, 2007 we received your request for permit amendment. The application was
accompanied by $400.00. Our receipts 88841 and 88985 are enclosed.

By copy of this letter, we are asking the Watermaster for a report regarding the potential for
injury to existing water rights which may be caused by the change.

Except as provided under ORS 540.510(3) for municipalities, you may not use water in the new
place of use, or from the new point of appropriation, until we issue a final order approving the
application.
We will notify you if additional information or corrections to the application or map are required.
If you have any questions, please call the Transfer Section, (503)986-0900.
ek Watermaster #17

Groundwater

Klamath County (303 Main Street, Klamath Falls, Oregon 97601)

enclosure



re O Water Resources Dep:irtrnent
I I 725 Summer Street NE, Suite A

Salem, OR 97301-1271

Theodore R. Kulongoski, Governor 503-986-0900

FAX 503-986-0904

Notice of Application for
Water Right Transfer, Temporary Transfer, or Permit Amendment
07/31/07

The Department secks comment on the recently-filed application listed below. Any person may
comment on the application. Comments must be received by the Department within 30 days of
the date of this notice. The Director may presume that the transfer would be allowed by, and

compatible with comprehensive plans unless an affected local government informs the Director
otherwise within 30 days of this notice.

County: KLAMATH

Transfexr: 10436

Water Right: PERMIT G-13000

Priority Date: 1992

Name : JOHN & MARLENE BLES / LONE PINE RANCH
Address: 14263 SPRAGUE RIVER RD; CHILOQUIN, OR 97624
Change : APOA

Source: WELL

Authorized POA: T35S RO9E 12
Proposed APOA: T35S R10E 18

The holder of a water right may apply to permanently change an existing water use subject to transfer. A transfer
application may involve any of the following changes: Point of diversion or appropriation (POD; POA); Additional
point of diversion or appropriation (APOD; APOA); Historic POD (HIST); Place of use (POU); Character of use
(USE); Instream (ISWR); Substitution (SUB); or Exchange (EXCH).

The holder of a water right subject to transfer may request to temporarily change the place of use of the water for up
to 5 years and, if necessary to convey the water, to temporarily change the point of diversion or appropriation.

The holder of a water right permit may apply to change a point of diversion (POD) or appropriation (POA) or to
change the place of use (POU).

Any person who provides comments within the comment period will receive a copy of the Department's preliminary
determination of whether the application should be approved or rejected after the Department has completed a
review of the application and will be provided an opportunity to protest the application and preliminary
determination at that time. Comments should be sent to the Transfers Section at the Department’s Salem office.
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STATE OF OREGON
i COUNTY OF KLAMATH
PERMIT TO APPROPRIATE THE PUBLIC WATERS

THIS PERMIT IS HEREBY ISSUED TO

(

LONE PINE RANCH
HC 63 BOX 575 541-347-3753 |}
CHILOQUIN, OREGON 97624 |

The specific limits for the use are listed below along with conditions
of use. j

APPLICATION FILE NUMBER: G-12843

SOURCE OF WATER: A WELL IN SPRAGUE RIVER BASIN

! I PURPOSE OR USE: IRRIGATION OF 288.2 ACRES
MAXIMUM RATE: 2.45 CUBIC FEET PER SECOND
PERIOD OF USE: MARCH 1 THROUGH OCTORBER 31

DATE OF PRIORITY: MARCH 30, 1952

W.M,; 1400 FEET SOUTH & 1420 FEET EAST FROM THE NW CORNER OF SECTION 12

The amount of water used for irrigation, together with the amount
secured under any other right existing for the same lands, is limited to t
ONE-EIGHTIETH of one cubic foot per second per acre, or its equivalent ]
i for each acre irrigated and shall be further limited to a diversion of
not to exceed 3.0 acre-feet per acre for each acre irrigated during the
L irrigation season of each year.

i
|
i
i
POINT OF DIVERSION LOCATION: SE 1/4 NW 1/4, SECTION 12, T35S, R9E, w
I
l

THE PLACE OF USE IS LOCATED AS FOLLOWS:

SE 1/4 NE 1/4 5.9 ACRES i
SECTION 13 fi
TOWNSHIP 35 SOUTH, RANGE 9 EAST, W.M.

NE 1/4 NE 1/4 26.3 ACRES ;
NW 1/4 NE 1/4 35.9 ACRES

Application G-12843 Water Rescurces Department PERMIT G-13000 il

RECEIVED

JuL 23 2007

WATER RESOURCES DEPT
SALEM, OREC(
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SW 1/4 NE 1/4 40.0 ACRES
SE 1/4 NE 1/4 34.8 ACRES
NE 1/4 NW 1/4 24.8 ACRES
NW
NW

NW 1/4 1/4 39.1 ACRES
SW 1/4 1/4 41.4 ACRES '
SE 1/4 NW 1/4 40,0 ACRES
SECTION 18
TOWNSHIP 35 SOUTH, RANGE 10 WEST, W.M.

Measurement, recording and reporting conditions: i

A. Before water use may begin under this permit, the permittee |
shall install a meter or other suitable measuring device as !
approved by the Director. The permittee shall maintain the
meter or measuring device in good working order, shall keep a '
complete record of the amount of water used each month and
shall submit a report which includes the recorded water use
measurements to the Department annually or more frequently as
may be required by the Director. Further, the Director may
require the permittee to report general water use information,
including the place and nature of use of water under the
permit.

B. The permittee shall allow the watermaster access to the meter
or measuring device; provided however, where the meter or
measuring device is located within a private structure, the
watermaster shall request access upon reasonable notice.

groundwater for use under this permit shall be produced from a depth

|

|

|

‘ The proposed well shall be constructed or reconstructed so that 4
1 greater than 450 feet below land surface.

withdrawal of water from any well listed on thise permit, then use of
water from the well(s) shall be discontinued or reduced and/or the
schedule of withdrawal shall be regulated until or unless the Department
approves or implements an alternative administrative action to mitigate
the interxference. The Department encourages junior and senior
appropriators to jointly develop plans to mitigate interferences.

i
; If substantial interference with a senior water right occurs due to '
i
|
1

Application G-12843 Water Resources Department PERMIT G-13000

RECEIVED
JuL 23 2007
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Limited Water Level Decline/Interference Condition

To monitor the effect of water use from the well(s) authorized under
this permit, the Department requires the water user to make and report
annual static water level measurements. The static water level shall be
measured in the month of March. Reports shall be submitted to the
Department within 30 days of measurement.

Measurements must be made according to the following schedule: !

Before Use of Water Takes Place [
Initial and Anoual Measurement |
The Department requires the permittee to submit an initial Water level |
measurement in the month specified above once well construction is I
complete and annually thereafter until use of water begins; and ’

I

After Use of Water has Begun l
Seven Consecutive Annual Measurements !
I Following the first year of water use, the user shall submit seven E

consecutive annual reports of static water level measurements. The |
first of these seven annual measurements will establish the reference it
level against which future annual measurements will be compared. Based i

on an analysis of the data collected, the Director may require that the |
user obtain and report additional annual static water level measurements |t
beyond the seven year minimum reporting period. The additional |
measurements may be required in a different month. If the measurement
requirement is stopped, the Director may restart it at any time.

i
[ All measurements shall be made by a certified water rights examiner, |

registered professional geologist, registered professional engineer, |
licensed well constructor or pump installer licensed by the Construction i
Contractors Board and be submitted to the Department on forms provided !
by the Department. The Department requires the individual performing i
the measurement to: |

(A) Identify each well with its associated measurement; and H
(B) Measure and report water levels to the nearest tenth of a foot
as depth-to-water below ground surface; and
(C) Specify the method used to obtain each well measurement; and
(D) cCertify the accuracy of all measurements and calculations
submitted to the Department.

Application G-12843 Water Resources Department PERMIT G-13000

|

RECEIVED

JuL 23 2001
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The water user shall discontinue use of, or reduce the rate or volume of
withdrawal from, the well(s) if annual water level measurements reveal
any of the following events:

(A) An average water level decline of 3 or more feet per year for
five consecutive years; or

(B) A water level decline of 15 or more feet in fewer than five
consecutive years; or

(C) A water level decline of 25 or more feet; or

(D} Hydraulic interference leading to a decline of 25 or more feet
in any neighboring well with senior priority.

The pericd of non or restricted use shall continue until =the annual
water level rises above the decline level which triggered the action or
until the Department determines, based on the permittee's and/or the
Department's data and analysis, that no action is necessary because the
aquifer in question can sustain the observed declines without adversely
impacting the resource or senior water rights. The water user shall in
no instance allow excessive decline, as defined in Commission rules, to
occur within the aquifer as a result of use under this permit. If more
than one well is involved, the water user may submit an alternative
measurement and reporting plan for review and approval by the
Department.

STANDARD CONDITIONS

The wells shall be constructed in accordance with the General Standards
for the Construction and Maintenance of Water Wells in Oregon. The
works shall be equipped with a usable access port, and may also include
an air line and pressure gauge adequate to determine water level
elevation in the well at all times.

The use shall conform to such reasonable rotation system as may be
ordered by the proper state officer.

Prior to receiving a certificate of water right, the permit holder shall
submit the results of a pump test meeting the department's standards, to
the Water Resources Department. The Director may require water level or
pump test results every ten years thereafter. Pursuant to OAR 690-217-
015(6), pump tests shall not be required for wells with diameters
greater that 36 inches and depths less than 30 feet.

Application G-12843 Water Resources Department PERMIT G-13000

RECEIWED
JUL 23 2007
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Failure to comply with any of the provisions of this permit may result
in action including, but not limited to, restrictions on the use, civil
penalties, or cancellation of the permit.

This permit is for the beneficial use of water without waste. The water
user is advised that new regulations may require the use of best
practical technologies or conservation practices to achieve this end.

By law, the land use associated with this water use must be in
compliance with statewide land-use goals and any local acknowledged
land-use plan.

The use of water shall be limited when it interferes witlr any prior
surface or ground water rights.

The Director finds that the proposed use(s) of water described by this
permit, as conditioned, will ensure the preservation of the public
welfare, safety, and health.

Actual construction of the well shall begin within one year from permit
issuance, and shall be completed on or before October 1, 1998. Complete
application of the water to the use shall be made on or before October
1109975

Issued September 2, 1996

Mavfha O. Pagel, Diqécéor

Water Resources Department

B éxt. to 16] 1 low *

c’,.._ fx'lb, +0 fﬁ};/{f"

Application G-12843 Water Resources Department PERMIT G713000
Basin 17 Volume 2A Sprague River & Misc. Digtrict 19

RECEIVED

JuL 23 2001
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Application for

Oregon Water Resources Department

725 Summer Street NE, Suite A Pel‘mit Amen dment

; Salem Oregon 97301-1266
' (503) 986-0900

www.wrd.statc.or.us Ol' Ground Water
Registration Modification

Please type or print legibly in dark ink. If your application is incomplete or inaccurate, we will return it to you. If any
requested information does not apply to your application, insert “N/A" to indicate Not Applicable. As you complete this
Jform, please refer to notes and guidance included on the application. A summary of review criteria and procedures that are
generally applicable to these applications is available at www.wrd.state.or.us/OWRD/PUBS/forms.shiml.

1. TYPE OF APPLICATION

Please check one of the following:

Permit Amendment [[] Ground Water Registration Modification

2. APPLICANT INFORMATION

Name: John and Marlene Bles (Lone Pine Ranch)
First Last

Address: 14263 Sprague River Road

Chiloquin Oregon 97624-8604
City State Zip
Phone: (541) 533-0990 (707) 763-0622
Home Work Other
Fax: E-Mail address:
3. AGENT INFORMATION
(The agent listed is authorized to represent the applicant in all matters relating to this application.)
Name:
First Last
Address:
RECEIVED
City State Zip
Phone: JUL 23 2007
ome or! Other
5 . : WATER RESOURCES DEPT
Fax: E-Mail address: SALEM_OREGO

= [fan agent is listed above, please check one of the following:
[] Please send all correspondence to Agent. Send copies of correspondence to Applicant; or
[] Please send all correspondence to Applicant. Send copies of concspondenﬁéoégmn

Last Updated: 10/30/2006 Permit Amendment or GW Modification/1 LRL ) - = FS
JAN 1 2 2001
WATER RESOURGCES DEPT
SALEM, OREGON



Permit Amendments

= Ifyou propose to amend multiple permits under this application, a separate set of pages 3
through 7 must be provided for each permit. (NOTE: Concurrent changes to a water right
must be filed separately on a transfer application.)

Ground Water Registration Modifications

= You may propose modification of only one ground water registration per application, unless
in accordance with OAR 690-382-0300(2), the ground water registrations to be modified are

layered. (NOTE: Concurrent changes to a water right must be filed separately on a transfer

application.)

4. TYPE OF AMENDMENT OR MODIFICATION PROPOSED
Please check all of the following that apply:

Point of Diversion or

Appropriation Place of Use Character of Use
O Change (The old point of (O All of the Permit or Not Available for
diversion or appropriation will Registration will be Permit Amendments

not be used for the portion of
the water right affected by the
amendment or modification.)

B Additional (Both the old and
new points of diversion or
appropriation will be used for
the portion of the water right
affected by the amendment or
modification.)

Not Available for
Ground Water Registrations

(0 Surface Water to Ground
Water (A new point of
appropriation will be used
instead of the old point of
diversion. The old point of
diversion will not be used.)

exercised at a different
location than currently
authorized (Use of water at
the current authorized location
will be discontinued.)

[ Only a portion of the
Permit or Registration
will be exercised at a
different location than
currently authorized (Use
of water at a portion of the
current authorized location
will be discontinued.)

Change existing authorized
use to the following proposed
new use:

O Irrigation

O Municipal

O Quasi-municipal
O Commercial

[0 Industrial

[0 Domestic (indicate number of
households):

[ Other

= Reason(s) for amendment/modification(s): The proposed additional wells would be closer to
the place of use than the authorized well. No other changes are requested. The 2.45¢fs

authorized by the permit would be supplied by a combination of one or more wells.

RECEIVED 04~

Last Updated: 10/30/2006

RECEIVED

JUL 23 2007
WATER RESOURCES DEPT JAN 1 2 2007
Permit Amendment or GHSMafifiggtien2 WATER RESOURCES DEPT FS

SALEM, OREGON




S. CURRENT PERMIT OR REGISTRATION INFORMATION

Permit or Registration to be Amended/Modified (check and complete one of the following):

10/1/1999

X Permit to be Amended: G-13000 Extension Request Filed

Permit Number

‘:I Ground Water Re gistration NOTE: Concurrent changes to a

: : water right must be filed separately
to be Modified: ona transfer application.

Ground Water Registration Number

Name on Permit or Registration: Lone Pine Ranch

= County: Klamath

= Authorized Use(s) to be affected by this Amendment/Modification: NA

= Priority Date(s): March 30. 1992

If there are multiple Priority Dates identified on the Permit or Registration, any information
provided on pages 4 through 7 must identify which priority date is associated with each of the
authorized and proposed points of diversion or appropriation and places of use.

= All Source(s) of Water to be affected by this Amendment/Modification: A well

Tributary to: Sprague River Basin

If there are multiple Sources listed on the Permit or Registration, any information provided on
pages 4 through 7 must identify which source is associated with each of the authorized and
proposed points of diversion or appropriation and places of use.

For an application proposing a Change in Place of Use or Character of Use:

=  Are there any other “Layered” Water Rights, Permits, or Ground Water Registrations issued
for Irrigation purposes that are appurtenant to the same place of use as the Permit or
Registration being Amended/Modified? [ Yes [0 No [ N/A -No Change in Use or Place of Use

If “Yes”, pursuant to ORS 540.510, OAR 690-380-2240 and OAR 690-382-0200, the other
“layered” water uses subject to transfer must either change concurrently or be cancelled,
except as provided in OAR 690-380-2240(5).

= Remarks: NA PEC_E[\LEQ

LIl o9 2007
= s 7 LJU7J

WATE:H RESOURCES DERT
SALEM, OREGO RECEIVED
Last Updated: 10/30/2006 Permit Amendment or GW Modification/3 JAN 12 2001 &
WATER RESQURCES DEPT

SALEM, OREGON



= The following information must be provided only for those points of diversion or
appropriation that are involved in the permit amendment or ground water registration

modification (i.e., list only the portion of the permit/registration you propose to amend/modify.)

Attach additional pages as necessary.

Government lot and donation land claim numbers must be included in the tables below only if the information is
reflected on the existing permit or ground water registration.

Location of Existing Authorized Point(s) of Diversion or Appropriation to be Changed:

(i.e., the allowed point(s) of diversion/appropriation that will be affected by the proposed amendment/modification, the “FROM"
point(s) of diversion/appropriation)

£ Ground Water, Tax L ' i
" OWRD WellLog | Sourceand | Township | Range | Mer [ Sec VY, et Survey,Coordinales iy
D No. (or Well 1D, | Priority Date Ol (coordinates from a recognized
Gov't Lot survey corner)
Well in 1400 ft. S and 1420 ft.
KLAM 1434 Sprague R. 358 9E WM | 12 [ SE NW E of NW Corner Section 1
Ldo LLID

= Does the permit/registration being amended/modified involve a ground water source(s)?
X Yes [0 No (Surface water source only.)

If “Yes”, for each authorized point of appropriation (well) involved, you must either:

A. Supply a copy of the well log(s) for each point of appropriation that is clearly labeled
and associated with the corresponding well in the table above and on the accompanying
application map.

(NOTE: You may search for well logs on the Department's website at: www.wrd.state.or. us)

or

B.  Ifawell log is not available, you must describe the construction of the authorized point
of appropriation by completing the table below. Attach additional copies as necessary.

Construction of Existing Authorized Point(s) of Appropriation — (Only needed if no well log is available.)
Wells in this listing must be clearly tied to corresponding well location(s) described in the table above and shown on the
accompanying application map.

i Intervals Est. depth Type of access
OWRD Well® f o i No. of e Est. '
Nooainay | PR | SEEHEE || g | S | et (el SR S
in table above: : casing _tin. feet) water SR s
RECEIVED
JulL 23 2001
WATER RESOURCES DEPT
SALEM, OREGO
RECEIVED
Last Updated: 10/30/2006 Permit Amendment or GW Modification/4 JAN 1 2 2001 FS
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= The following information must be provided only for those places of use that are involved in
the permit amendment or ground water registration modification (i.e., list only the portion of

the permit/registration you propose to amend/modify.) Attach additional pages as necessary.

Government lot and donation land claim numbers must be included in the tables below only if the
information is reflected on the existing permit or ground water registration.

Location of Existing Authorized Place of Use to be Affected:

(i.e., the aﬂowed lands that will be affected by the proposed amendment/modification, the “FROM lands)

Tax Lot,

Source and T, : Vil Acres
‘Township Range Mer | Sec ; DLC or i
: Pnonty Date _ . 2 Section Govion (if applicable)

NA

RECEIVED

A
JUL

WATER-REGOURCES DEPT
SALEM, OREGO

RECEIVED

JAN 1 2 2007

WATER RESOURGE
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Last Updated: 10/30/2006 Permit Amendment or GW Modification/s FS
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6. PROPOSED PERMIT AMENDMENT OR REGISTRATION MODIFICATION

* Describe proposed changes to the permit or registration involving point(s) of diversion and/or
appropriation. Survey coordinates described below should accurately correspond to the points
shown on the accompanying application map. Attach additional pages as necessary.

Location of Proposed Point(s) of Diversion or Appropriation: (ic. the “TO” point(s) of diversion/appropriation)
(NOTE: Complete this table only if a Change in Point of Diversion or Appropriation is being proposed.)

) =4 Y ; Tax Lot, .
Source Township Range Mer | Sec Slf' f"; DLC or . Suryey Coord}natcs %
= i f Section Gov’ {coordinates from a recognized survey corner)
i V't Lot
Well 2 358 10 E WM 18 NW NW TL600 60 ft S & 270 ft E of NW corner
Lot 1 Section 18, T35S, R 10 E WM
Well 3 358 10E WM 18 NW NW TL 600 450 ft S & 650 ft E of NW corner
Lot 1 Section 18, T35 S, R 10 E WM
Well 4 358 10 E WM 18 NW NW TL 600 30 ft S & 920 fi E of NW corner
Lot 1 Section 18, T35 S, R 10 E WM
Well 5 358 10 E WM 18 NW NE TL 500 30 ft S & 3,620 ft E of NW comer
Section 18, T35 S, R 10 E WM

= [f there are proposed point(s) of appropriation (wells) listed in the table above, are the well(s)
already constructed? [JYes X No O N/A - No proposed well(s) listed above.

If “Yes”, attach and clearly label the corresponding well log(s) for each proposed well, or if
well log(s) are not available, describe the construction of the well(s) using the table below.

(NOTE: You may search for well logs on the Department's website at: www.wrd.state.or.us)

If “No”, describe the anticipated construction for the proposed well(s) in the following table:

Construction of Proposed Point(s) of Appropriation or Well(s):

Well numbers in this listing must be clearly tied to corresponding well location(s) described in the table above and
shown on the accompanying application map.

: ] Y Est. Type of
Well Ifan existing well, ' Intervals
already | OWRD Well Log | Diameter pypcand ook casing is Seal 5 gcnii | Eeccess por Tofal
AL size of feet of depthto | to water or well
‘built? ID No. g : perforated depth : ;
smereratol | NP . casing casing s water bearing | mcasuring depth
(Yes/No) | (or Well ID Tag (in feet) o s
/INO) NoTA
No Similar to
KLAM 1434
No Similar to RECEIVED
KLAM 1434
No Similar to JUL 23 200§
KLAM 1434
P WATER HESOURCES PEPT
No Similar to SALEM, ORECH
KLAM 1434
RECEIVED
i oo My
Last Updated: 10/30/2006 Permit Amendment or GW Modification/6 JAN } 2007 rs

WATER RESUURCES DEPT
SALEM, OREGON =




= Describe proposed changes to the permit or registration involving place of use. Information
described below should accurately correspond to the proposed place of use shown on the
accompanying application map. Attach additional pages as necessary.

Location of Proposed Place of Use: (ie., the “70" lands)

(NOTE: Complete this table only if a Change in Place of Use is being proposed.)

So IE : e L Va s |l Mo Acres
Source. | Township | Range | Mer [ Sec Se:: < ‘n DLC or (it applicable)
{ X 5 Goy’t Lot PP
NA
MmEAEINIEM
M ISV LY
JUL 23 2001
Remarks: WATER-RESOURGES BERT
SALEM, ORECO
HEGEIVELD
Last Updated: 10/30/2006 Permit Amendment or GW Modification/7 AN 1 2 2007 FS
] L &

WATER HESOURCES DEPT
SALEM, OREGON



Last Updated: 10/30/2006 Permit Amendment or GW Modification/8

7. AFFECTED DISTRICTS AND LOCAL GOVERNMENTS

Are any of the Permit(s) or Registration(s) proposed for amendment/modification located
within or served by an irrigation or other water district? [J Yes [ No

Will any of the Permit(s) or Registration(s) be located within or served by an irrigation or other
water district after the proposed amendment/modification? [0 Yes X No

Is water for any of the Permit(s) or Registration(s) supplied under a water service agreement or
other contract for stored water with a federal agency? [J Yes X No

If “Yes”, for any of the above, list the name and mailing address of the district and/or agency:

List the name and mailing address of all affected local governments (e.g., county, city,

municipal corporation, and tribal governments within whose jurisdiction the right(s) are
located).

Klamath County 305 Main Street  Klamath Falls, Oregon 97601

8. PERMIT HOLDER OF RECORD
This section is to be completed only for Permit Amendment applications.

[0 N/A — This is a Ground Water Registration Modification application. RECEIVED
Is the applicant the permit holder of record? [ Yes ([0 No JUL 23 2007
“No” i j : WATER RESOURCES DEPT
If “No”, the applicant must either: i OREa
A. Be assigned as a permit holder of record by submilting a completed Request for

Assignment form and the required statutory fee for an assignment;
or

B. Submit an Affidavit of Consent from the permit holder of record that gives permission
for the applicant to amend the permit.

RECEIVED
JAN 12 2007 ;

WATER HESOURGES DEPT
SALEM, OREGON =5




9. LAND OWNERSHIP

If for a Permit Amendment proposing a Change in Place of Use:

= Does the permit holder of record own or control the land TO which the place of use is being
moved? Yes [ No

If “No”, the owner of the land TO which the place of use is being moved must be assigned to

the permit as a permit holder of record by submitting a completed Request for Assignment
Jorm and the required statutory fee for an assignment.

= Check one of the following:

B The permit holder of record will be responsible for completion of the proposed changes

after the final order is issued. All notices and correspondence should be sent to the permit
holder of record.

[0 The applicant will remain responsible for completion of changes. Notices and
correspondence should continue to be sent to the applicant and applicant’s agent.

If for a Ground Water Registration Modification:

= Does the applicant own the lands FROM which the registration is being moved? (] Yes [ No
If “No”, provide the following information:

Names of Current Landowner(s):

First Last

Address:

City State Zip
= Does the applicant own the lands TO which the registration is being moved? [J Yes [J]No

If “No”’, provide the following information:

Names of Receiving Landowner(s):

First Last

Address:

City State Zip
= Check one of the following;:

[0 The receiving landowner will be responsible for completion of the proposed changes after
the final order is issued. All notices and correspondence should be sent to this landowner.

[0 The applicant will remain responsible for completion of changes. Nptices and
correspondence should continue to be sent to the applicant and applicant’s agent.

RECEIVED
JuL 23 2007 RECEIVED
WATER RESOURGES DEPT 0 1 yoc
Last Updated: 10/30/2006 Permit Amendment or GW MIRIND ol S

WATER RESOURGES DEPT
SALEM,. OREGON =



10. ATTACHMENTS

Check each of the following attachments included with this application.
The application will be returned if all required attachments are not included.

Map:

X A map meeting the requirements of OAR 690-
380-3100 must be included but need not be
prepared by a Certified Water Right Examiner.

Land Use Information Form:
X Enclosed; or

[J Not required if all of the following are met:
© In EFU zone or irrigation district;
@ Change in place of use only;
© No structural changes needed, including
diversion works, delivery facilities, other
structures; and
© Irrigation only.

Water Well Reports/Well Logs:

[[] The application involves a change in point of
appropriation or change from surface water to
ground water and copies of all water well reports
are attached.

Water well reports are not available and a
description of construction details including well
depth, static water level, and information
necessary to establish the ground water body
developed or proposed to be developed is
attached.

[] N/A. The application does not involve a change
in point of appropriation or a change from
surface water to ground water, so water well
reports are not required.

Fees:

X} Amount enclosed: $ 350
See the Department’s Fee Schedule at
www.wrd.state.or.us/OWRD/PUBS/forms.shtml
or call (503) 986-0900.

For Permit Amendments Only...

Request for Assignment:

[J Enclosed. The applicant is NOT the permit
holder of record and needs to be assigned to the
permit; OR the landowner of the proposed place
of use is NOT the permit holder of record and
needs to be assigned to the permit.

The Request for Assignment form is available online at:
www.wid. state.or.us/OWRD/PUBS/forms shtml ; or

&X] N/A. The applicant is the permit holder of

record and owns or controls the proposed place
of use; OR the applicant is ro? the permit
holder of record but is supplying an Affidavit
of Consent from the permit holder.

Affidavit of Consent:

[J Enclosed. Because the applicant is NOT the
permit holder of record, an Affidavit of Consent
is being supplied that gives permission for the
applicant to amend the permit; or

X N/A. Not required because the applicant is the
permit holder of record.

Last Updated: 10/30/2006

Permit Amendment or GW Muodification/10

RECEIVED
JUL 23 2007

WATER RESOURCES DEPT
SALEM, ORFer

RECEIVED

JAN 1 2 2007

WATER RESOURGES pgpy FS
SALEM, OREGON =




Before submitting your application to the Department, be sure you have:

Answered each question completely.

Included all the required attachments.

Provided original signatures for all named deed holders, or other parties, with an interest in the water right.
Included a check payable to the Oregon Water Resources Department for the appropriate amount.

11. SIGNATURES

* For Ground Water Registration Modification Applications only, check the appropriate one and sign the
application in the signature box below:

|:| In accordance with OAR 690-382-0400(16)(a), I (we) understand that prior to Department approval of a
permanent modification and upon my receipt of a draft Preliminary Determination for the proposed
modification, I (we) will be required [pursuant to OAR 690-382-0700(5)] to provide the following
landownership information and evidence demonstrating that I (we) are authorized to pursue the
modification:

(a) A report of ownership and lien information that has been prepared by a title company within the last
three months;

(b) A copy of written notification of the proposed modification provided by the applicant to all lien holders
on the subject lands unless the report of ownership and lien information shows that a water right
conveyance agreement has been recorded for the subject lands. If a water right conveyance agreement
has been recorded for the subject lands, a copy of the recorded agreement and a listing of the owner(s)
of the lands at the time the agreement was recorded must be submitted; and

(c) If the applicant is not botk the person named on the ground water registration or the assignee and the
owner of the lands to which the registration is appurtenant, as identified in the report of ownership and
lien information, then either of the following must be provided:

A) Notarized statements consenting to the modification by all persons, other than the applicant, who
are named on the ground water registration or identified as landowners in the report of ownership
and lien information or who are authorized representatives of an entity to whom the inferest in the
water right has been conveyed as identified in a water right conveyance agreement; or

B) Documentation demonstrating that the applicant is authorized to pursue the modification in the

absence of consent of the persons named on the ground water registration or the assignee and the
owner of the lands to which the registration is appurtenant.

Clx (we) affirm that the applicant is a municipality, as defined in ORS 540.510(3)(b), and that the right
is in the name of the municipality or a predecessor. Therefore, pursuant to OAR 690-382-0400(16)(b),
the applicant is NOT required to provide the above described report of ownership and lien information.

[] 1 (we) affirm that the applicant is an entity with the authority to condemn property and is acquiring
the property to which the ground water registration proposed for modification is appurtenant by
condemnation. Documentation is provided with this application supporting this statement. Therefore,
pursuant to OAR 690-382-0400(16)(c), the applicant is NOT required to provide the above described report

of ownership and lien information. (NOTE: Such an entity may only apply for recognition of a modification under
this subsection if it has filed a condemnation action to acquire the property and deposited the funds with the court as
required by ORS 35.265.)

= For both Permit Amendment and Ground Water Registration Modification Applications, 1 (we) affirm that the
infom}atjon contained in this application is true and accurate.

M&/% ol s o0
“applicant signature namie (print) <dzld—)
L_&Agj NI I8 en/e BLES > 3 gz

applicant signature name (print) “date &
RECENVED— RECEVED
Last Updated: 10/30/2006 Permit Amendment or GW Mu%ﬁ:ﬁgt{}} 192007 AN 1 900 :
< LY
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L oy
NOTICE TO WATER WELL CONTRACTOR
The original and first copy
of this report are to be

within 30 days from the d.
of well completion.

WELL REPORT

filed with the E e E | u fﬁ‘TE OF OREGON T
STATE ENGINEER, SALEM, OR 9'31&1‘ 1 2 15-?0 e Ty

(Do not write above this line)

2bJ b

i{ﬂ‘i"
) 3 tate Well No. 35/9

State Permit No.

GSJQO

STATE ENGINEER

(1) OWNER: SAL..EM OREGOUN

Lok Pinte Ranch

Name

(11) LOCATION OF WELL:
County !L{A/MA‘ 7-;‘ Driller's well number

(2) TYPE OF WORK (check):

S
4
(]
-2
U New Well Deepening [ Reconditioning [J Abandon [
j If abandonment, describe material and procedure in Item 12.
3 -
$ (3) TYPE OF WELL: | (4) PROPOSED USE (check):
X g:;‘l':" ?::“;ﬂ‘g Domestic' [] Industrial [J Municipal OJ
< 3 O Bored O Irrigation B Test Well [ Other m
_..C
f"‘) CASING INSTALLED: . Threaded [ Weldcdx
i i) 5.. ". Dlam. from 1t. to it. Gage ..
/é...,‘.....“ Diam. from j‘ / S 1 B G 4&._... it, Gage 1&7 AL
i Diam, from it. to i Cage

. PERFORATIONS:

Perforated? [J Yes ﬁ\No.
Type of perforator used T x

Address PP Bp 5SSl  Ch: Léﬁab‘)/ffﬂ-’ OFe. -‘

Size of perforatlons in. by in.

e Do —perforations from - o - cfbote Do o i
it e perforations from ... sl o Byl L e =
____________ perforations from ..o It 10 SR
e perforations from o Mt .
.............. perforations from .. ft. to b
(7) SCREENS: Well screen installed? [J Yes [XNo
Manufacturer's Name - Syt r
Typs .. - BModel Mo, oD lc DL nlen
Diam. ... -~ Slot size .,..,....T'._ Set from it. to i
DI, it Slot size .......—..- Set from = ft. to .. 0w

(8) WATER LEVEL; Completed well.
26 1t below land surface Date

lan pressure

aic level

Y34

1bs. per square Inch Date

Drawdown ls amcn.ml water level is
lowered below static 1

(9) WELL TESTS:

Was a pump test made?)& Yes [] No ]‘.t yes, by whom? : /2
'd gal./min. with £, drawdown_after gﬁ !

B IR N T D TR L
1200 = AR :
Baller test gal./min. with {t. drawdown after hrs.

Arteslan flow g.p.m, Date

Temperature of water 5- -2_ Was a chemical analysls made? [J Yes NO

(10) CONSTRUCTION:
Well seal—Material used _H.Q.CA/ Jiow 7=

Depth-of seal /,P’ ft.
Diameter of well bore to bottom of stal 42 0 ...... in.

Were any loose strata cemented off? (] Yes ﬂ'\ﬂo Depth e
Was a drive shoe used? Yes [] No

Did any strata contain unu.sable water? [] Yes \gl‘lo

___....- o s

SA  wHME. v section /. vd5sTa T

Bearing and distance from section or subdivision corner

WAL

Diameter of well below :nslnn/'j-:iﬂz"/d
Depth drilled /7 478 (t. Depth of completed well Jod =10 1t

Formatlon: Describe color, texture, grain size and structure of materials;
and show thickness ond nature of ench stratum and aqulfer penelrated,
with at least one entry for each change of formatlon, Report each change
in position of Statle Water Level as drilling proceeds, Note drilling rates.

(12) WELL LOG:

MATERIAL From To SWL
ik (%) o
62%0 e SChale A MA?
Ereen S)ate wiT] STresks /20 |44
oy JAﬁ}Mc '
LYK LAY FRof e 447\ 47/ 2
A BASALT Y9/ 1 852
B/ ShAL e Rrer AW,
4 Rav /AR 12
(S o
P27
CIT| 222
o —" 1 A
M:. 2L P22 |
S T Lri |9 .
oire Shakewils STaeake |7/7 26
o Rlacl{ SAYS )t o0
8T RoRe Fhom 1676 1@ 18
[272 /6@ 454

Work started & / £ / lo 7 19 Completed /Ef ,{;yAg. F 1
Date well dr!l[lné'mn{;:lnc moved off of well /.2 /th/éy 19
o

Drilling Machine Operator’s Certlfication:

This well was constructed under my direct supervision. Mate-
rials used and in allon reported above are true to rny best
b

kn_owledg
Maﬁrt"// e

Jtﬂr)

Drilling Machine Operator’s License No. /,(CZ‘ BT

Water Well Contractor’s Certification:
This well was drilled under my jurisdiction and this report is

irue to l.he best of my I-_%_gd.ed ge and bellet,

NAME .. R -
(Penon “tirm or corpam nl t"rwe or ﬂ'rlull

Address 2 EI L. L7200, /2/ AL

{Water Wel niracior)

[Slgned] . g

_Contractor’s License No, 2’,2/ Date /

//*z

SALEM, ORECO

SALEM, ORE%-‘:SN

é!: ADDITM SHEETS IF NECESSARY)




STATE OF OREGON

i COUNTY OF KLAMATH

PERMIT TO APPROPRIATE THE PUBLIC WATERS

THIS PERMIT IS HEREBY ISSUED TO

LONE PINE RANCH
HC 63 BOX 575 541-347-3753
CHILOQUIN, OREGON 97624

The specific limits for the use are listed below along with conditions
of use.

APPLICATION FILE NUMBER: G-12843

SOURCE OF WATER: A WELL IN SPRAGUE RIVER BASIN I

! | PURPOSE OR USE: IRRIGATION OF 2B8.2 ACRES :
MAXIMUM RATE: 2.45 CUBIC FEET PER SECOND

PERIOD OF USE: MARCH 1 THROUGH OCTOBER 31

DRTE OF PRIORITY: MARCH 30, 15992

POINT OF DIVERSION LOCATION: SE 1/4 NW 1/4, SECTION 12, T35S, R9E,
W.M.; 1400 FEET SOUTH & 1420 FEET EAST FROM THE NW CORNER OF SECTION 12

secured under any other right existing for the same lands, is limited to
ONE-EIGHTIETH of one cubic foot per second per acre, or its equivalent
15 for each acre irrigated and shall be further limited to a diversion of
!‘ not to exceed 3.0 acre-feet per acre for each acre irrigated during the
i irrigation season of each year.

1

1}

i

! The amount of water used for irrigation, together with the amount
‘|

1

it THE PLACE OF USE IS LOCATED AS FOLLOWS: 'r

| SE 1/4 NE 1/4 5.9 ACRES
SECTION 13 K
TOWNSHIP 35 SOUTH, RANGE 9 EAST, W.M.

NE 1/4 NE 1/4 26.3 ACRES i
NW 1/4 NE 1/4 35.9 ACRES

Application G-12843 Water Resources Department PERMIT G-13000 I}




PAGE 2

SW 1/4 NE 1/4 40.0 ACRES

SE 1/4 NE 1/4 34.8 ACRES

NE 1/4 NW 1/4 24 .8 ACRES

NW 1/4 NW 1/4 39.1 ACRES

SW 1/4 NW 1/4 41.4 ACRES

SE 1/4 NW 1/4 40,0 ACRES
SECTION 18

TOWNSHIP 35 SOUTH, RANGE 10 WEST, W.M.
Measurement, recording and reporting conditions:

A. Before water use may begin under this permit, the permittee
shall install a meter or other suitable measuring device as
approved by the Director. The permittee shall maintain the
meter or measuring device in good working order, shall keep a
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
regquire the permittee to report general water use information,
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

The proposed well shall be constructed or reconstructed so that
groundwater for use under this permit shall be produced from a depth
greater than 450 feet below land surface.

If substantial interference with a senior water right occurs due to
withdrawal of water from any well listed on this permit, then use of
water from the well(s) shall be discontinued or reduced and/or the
schedule of withdrawal shall be regulated until or unless the Department
approves or implements an alternative administrative action to mitigate
the interference. The Department encourages junior and senior
appropriators to jointly develop plans to mitigate interferences.

Application G-12843 Water Resources Department PERMIT G-13000




PAGE 3

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

Measurements must be made according to the following schedule:

Before Use of Water Takes Place

nitial 1 B 1M

The Department requires the permittee to submit an initial Water level
measurement in the month specified above once well construction is
complete and annually thereafter until use of water begins; and

After Use of Water has Begun
Seven Congecutive Annual Measurements

Following the first year of water use, the user shall submit seven

consecutive annual reports of static water level measurements. The
first of these seven annual measurements will establish the reference
level against which future annual measurements will be compared. Based

on an analysis of the data collected, the Director may require that the
user obtain and report additional annual static water level measurements
beyond the seven year minimum reporting period. The additional
measurements may be required in a different month. If the measurement
requirement is stopped, the Director may restart it at any time.

All measurements shall be made by a certified water rights examiner,
registered professional geologist, registered professional engineer,
licensed well constructor or pump installer licensed by the Construction
Contractors Board and be submitted to the Department on forms provided
by the Department. The Department requires the individual performing
the measurement to:

(A) Identify each well with its asscciated measurement; and

(B) Measure and report water levels to the nearest tenth of a foot
as depth-to-water below ground surface; and

(C) 8Specify the method used to obtain each well measurement; and

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

(C) A watexr level decline of 25 or more feet; or

(D) Hydraulic interference leading to a decline of 25 or more feet
in any neighboring well with senior priority.

The period of non or restricted use shall continue until ~the annual
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
an air line and pressure gauge adeguate to determine water level
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
gubmit the results of a pump test meeting the department's standards, to
the Water Resources Department. The Director may require water level or
pump test results every ten years thereafter. Pursuant to OAR 690-217-
015(6), pump tests shall not be reguired for wells with diameters
greater that 36 inches and depths less than 30 feet.

Application G-12843 Water Resources Department PERMIT G-13000
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Failure to comply with any of the provisions of this permit may result
in action including, but not limited to, restrictions on the uge, civil
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
1, 1999.

Issued SeptemberJ?, 1996

= BN

Mavtha O. Pagel, Dlgéc
Water Resources Department

B ext. to 16]\ lowt

C~gxt to  effo

Application G-12843 Water Resources Department PERMIT GTIBUDO
Basin 17 Volume 2A Sprague River & Misc. District 19




11/28/06

P:\15\15688001\00\CAD\1568800100F 1.dwg SRB:MW.J

PERMIT G-13000
(APPLICATION G-12843)

RECEIVED

JAN 1 2 7081

\WATER RESOURCES DERT
SALEN, OREGON

Legend:

-%-  Proposed Well Location
——-—— Proposed Pipeline

Proposed Place of Use

Pere T35S, ROE SECTIONS 12 & 13, W.M.
Well (Well 1) | T35S, R10E SECTION 18, W.M.
KLAM 1434 Ll
' o= KLAMATH COUNTY
Scale 1 inch = 1320 feet
L 25]
11[12 2
1413
S
[ L1 [ m
£z F |m
;:Uﬁ Do 0
08 o !'éﬂ_ 3620"
na
-
]

THIS MAP IS NOT INTENDED TO PROVIDE LEGAL
DIMENSIONS OR LOCATIONS OF PROPERTY

OWNERSHIP LINES.

Reference: Base drawing dated March 30, 1992 by Tru-Line Suvey.

12

18

Permit Amendment Application Map

18|17

24

19

19|20

John & Marlene Bles
Klamath Falls, Oregon

NOTES:

Permitted well located 1,400 feet south and 1,420 feet
east of northwest corner of section 12.

GEoENGmEERw Figure 1




Sarah Henderson

From: Timmie Brandt

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2007 12:20 PM

To: Sarah Henderson

Cc: Timmie Brandt

Subject: FW: Application G-12843 & T-10436 - Address Change

| forgot to send the below message to you also. Sorry!!!

T
Timmie C. Brandt
Water Rights Division

From: Timmie Brandt

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2007 11:58 AM

To: Mary Rohling

Cc: Timmie Brandt

Subject: Application G-12843 & T-10436 - Address Change

Please update your records with this new address:

Appl. G-12843 / Permit G-13000 / No Certificate & T-10436 -
John & Marlene Bles

PO Box 14

Sprague River, OR 97639-0014

NOTE: The City is Sprague River not just Sprague

OLD ADDRESS:
14263 Sprague River Road OR 2020 Fallon Road
Chiloquin, OR 97624 Petaluma, CA 94952

SOOI
Timmie C. Brandt
Water Rights Division



] Ure On Water Resources Department
North Mall Office Building

’ Theodore R. Kulongoski, Governor 725 Summer Street NE, Suite A
Salem, OR 97201-1266

503-986-0900
FAX 503-986-0904

January 18, 2007

John & Marlene Bles

Lone Pine Ranch

14263 Sprague River Road
Chiloquin, Oregon 97624-8604

RE: Permit Amendment Application

We received your permit amendment application and check totaling $350.00 on January 12, 2007. We were unable
to file the application.

Permit G-13000 is not a water right subject to amendment because of the pending permit extension of time
application. Also, on page 4 of the application, please fill in the existing authorized point of appropriation
information.

The extension of time application for this permit has not been reviewed and approved by the ()cp artyrent, Thuu are
approximately eighteen extensions of time applications ahead of yours. If you would like to talk to someone ubout
your extension of time application, please contact Brooke Geffen at 503-986-0808

You may be able to take advantage of our Reimbursement Authority process to secure review of your cxicniion
application. Information and an application are enclosed. Prior to initiating the Reimbursement Authonty process,
you should contact Gerry Clark of the Department stafT at 503-986-0811.

We are returning the application materials and the check in the amount of $350.00. ¥&wmay resubnut Ui
weapplication'once the extension of time application'has been approved for this permit.

If you have any questions, please call me at 503-986-0883 or you can contact Kelly Starnies at 503-98 6-0886.
Sincerely,

A Fenrrson_

Sarah Henderson
Executive Support

cc: Vern Church, Watermaster
Gerry Clark, Water Rights Division
Brooke Geffen, Water Rights Division
fiscal

Enclosures

RECEIVED
JuL 23 2007

WATER RESOURCES DEPT
SALEM, OREGO



RECEIVED
Oregon Water Resources Department JAN 1 2 2007

SALEM, OREGON

This information is needed to determine compatibility with local comprehensive plans as required by ORS 197.180. The
W{rtcr Resources Department will use this and other information to evaluate the water use application. DO NOT fill out
this form if water is to be diverted, conveyed, or used only on federal lands.

To Be Completed By Applicant
The following section includes information about proposed water use. This section must be conpleted by the
individual or group that is filing an application for a water right with the Water Resources Departuient.

— A. Applicant
Name: John & Marlene Bles

Address: 14263 Sprague River Road

City: Chiloguin State:_ OR  7ip:97624  Dpay Phone;(541) 533-0990

— B. Land and Location
Please provide information as requested below for all tax lots on or through which water will be
diverted, conveyed, or used. Check “diverted” if water is diverted (taken) from its source on tax lot,
“conveyed” if water is conveyed (transported) on tax lot, and “used" if water will be put to beneficial
use on tax lot. More than one box may be checked. (Attach extra sheets as necessary.) Applicants
for municipal use, or irrigation uses within irrigation districts, may substitute existing and proposed
service area boundaries for the tax lot information requested below.

Tax Lot |.D. [ Plan Designation (e.g. Rural Residential/RR-5) Water to be:  (check all that apply)

%‘6’ gO(]jOE ¥l Diverted Xl Conveyed Xl Used

}8 EOE)OE: X Diverted X Conveyed & Used
(1 Diverted [ Conveyed (1 Used

List counties and cities where water is

proposed to be diverted, conveyed, or used. Klamath County

— C. Description of Water Use e
Indicate what the water will be used for. Include the beneficial use (found in the instruction 156

for your water right application) and use the space below to describe the key characteristics

of the project. JUL 28 2007
: : ; : WATER RESOURCES D
Beneficial Use(s). Crop Irrigation SACEN ORECO

Briefly describe:_This application is only a permit modification request

to drill up to four additional wells that are closer to the place

of use. The authorized 2.45cfs of water and place of use will

remain nchang-e'ab._'/\

— D. Sour:
Indicate the source for the proposed water use: N4 56

1 Reservoir/Pond %1 Ground Water 1 Surface Water
(source)

— E. Quantity
Indicate the estimated quantity of water the use will require:

Land Use Information Form 'WATER RESOURCES DEPT

EPT

2.45cfs a CFS 1 GPM 1 Acre-Feet




For Local Government Use Only

o

The following section must be completed by a planning official from each county and city listed unless your project will be
located entirely within the city limits. In this case, only the city planning agency must complete this form. Please request
additional forms as needed or feel free to copy.

— A. Allowed Use

Check the appropriate box below and provide requested information.

'Bf Land uses to be served by proposed water uses (including proposed construction) are
allowed outright or are not regulated by your comprehensive plan. Cite applicable
ordinance section(s);_Art 7S - KcLpC . Go to section B “Approval” below

0 Land uses to be served by proposed water uses (including proposed construction)
involve discretionary land use approvals as listed in the table below.

Type of Land Use Approval Needed | Cite Most Significant, Applicable Check the item that applies:
(e.g. plan amendments, rezones, Plan Policies & Ordinance L i
o . 4 and Use Approval:
conditional use permits, etc.) Section References
[ Obtained (11 Being pursued
(1 Denied [ Not being pursued
(1 Obtained | [ Being pursued
1 Denied [ Not being pursued
1 Obtained (1 Being pursued
(1 Denied (1 Not being pursued
1 Obtained | [ Being pursued
A Denied [Z1 Not being pursued

Note: Please attach documentation of applicable local land use approvals which have already been obtained.
(Record of Action plus accompanying findings is sufficient.)

— B. Approval

Please provide printed name and written signature.

Name: W?Lté Mesz2 ; Peini72 L Date: }/3 _/07
Title: ¢ %’»gu@tf/z %—/"6’/ Phone: (5‘[*’) gg83- 512/

Signature:

— C. Additional Comments
Local governments are invited to express special land use concerns or make recommendations to
the Department regarding this proposed use of water below, or on a separate sheet.

Z devr (& -/4)}/ /’\/m‘ke‘/ el it
~ i1z .

/

Note: If this form cannot be completed while the applicant waits, sign and detach the receipt stub as in-
structed below. You will have 30 days front the Water Resources Department’s notice date to return the
completed Land Use Information Form or WRD will presume the land use associated with the proposed water
right is compatible with local comprehensive plans. (See attached letter.)




Indicate in
this column
whether or
not the item
1s satisfied.

Permit Amendment Application — ORS 537.211
Completeness Checklist

Applicant's Name: (Form last revised: October 30, 2006)

Section A — Status of Permit

d\fﬁ

Is this a permit that can be amended?

NOTE: The Department CANNOT accept a Permit Amendment application for any permit that has:
_ 1) apermit completion date that has expired; or

_____2) apending permit extension of time application on file with the Department; or

_3) apending claim of beneficial use report on file with the Department.

If the subject permit falls into any of the above categories, RETURN the application & fee to the applicant.

Section B — Type of Change

\&9/5

Is the proposed change(s) allowed under the Permit Amendment process?

NOTE: Only POD, POA or POU changes are allowed on Permit Amendments.
If the application proposes a change other than those listed above, RETURN the application & fee to the applicant.

[ORS 537.211(4)]

Section C - Fees

N

Have the appropriate fees been paid? Total Required Fees: ._lfb_olb.__;

Fee Schedule — ORS 536.050(1)(h) Total Fees Paid: 3@ .0

$350 - Base fee (1% change and 1™ CFS of water)
+ $350 - Eachadditional type of change requested Fees Due (if any): _g_‘(_\_,_QJ_
+ $175 - For each CFS, or fraction thereof, requested beyond 1% CFS
(for POU, Type of Use, or Exchange) Refund Due (if any):
If the applicant has NOT submitted the total fees required, RETURN the application & deficient fee to the applicant.

Section D — Completeness

Indicate in
this column
whether an
item is
incomplete,
and if so,
identify the
deficiency.

Is the Permit Amendment application complete?

All required elements necessary for a complete permit amendment application are listed below.
Indicate whether or not the applicant has answered and/or supplied attachments to adequately
address each of the following items. If any one of the items is deficient, then the application is
incomplete.

NOTE: For reference, the application page number upon which each item is requested is identified.
If the application is NOT complete, RETURN the application & fee to the applicant.

e Applicant’s name, mailing address and contact information. (Page 1)

o Agent’s name, mailing address and contact information, if applicable. (Page 1)

o Are multiple permits being amended? YES @ (Page 2)
If YES..... the applicant must supply a separate “sel” of pages 3 through 7 of the application form for
each permit to be amended.
‘P‘fm P | o The type of amendment being proposed. (Page 2)
0,[ e Reason for the permit amendment. (Page 2)
OU/ e Current permit information — permit number, use, priority date, source(s), elc. (Page 3)




L5

J""

® [ffor achangein POU.... Are there any “layered” irrigation rights, permits, or GR registrations  (Page 3)
appurtenant to the same place of use as the permit proposed to be amended? YES NO

IFYES..... the other “layered” water uses subject to transfer must either change concurrently or be
cancelled, except as provided in OAR 690-380-2240(5).

%

e Location description of the authorized POA/POD to be amended. (Page 4)

NOTE: Ensure that the location coordinates listed in the application match the point and location
coordinates illustrated on the application map.

Additionally, if the existing authorized source is ground water (POA), the applicant must either;
1) supply a copy of the well log(s), or

2) if well logs are not available, describe the construction of the well(s) in the table provided
on page 4 of the application.

U\@b

® Location description of the existing authorized POU and associated acres (ifapplicable). (Page 5)

NOTE: Ensure that the location and number of acres listed per % % in the application match those
illustrated on the application map.

U@S

e [ocation description of the proposed POA/POD. (Page 6)

NOTE: Ensure that the proposed location coordinates listed in the application match the proposed point
and location coordinates illustrated on the application map.

Additionally, if the proposed source is ground water (POA), the applicant must either:
1) supply a copy of the well log(s), or

2) if well logs are not available or the well is not yet constructed, describe the construction of
the well(s) in the table provided on page 6 of the application.

¢ Location description of the proposed POU and associated acres (if applicable). (Page7)

NOTE: Ensure that the location and number of acres listed per % Y% in the application match those
illustrated on the application map.

o Affected districts and local governments. (Page 8)
OL If within a district/local government jurisdiction, cnsure that name & mailing address is provided.
—
e [s the applicant the permit holder of record? @‘,S) NO (Page 8)

If VO..... the applicant must either submit:
1) a Request for Assignment form & fee in order to be assigned to the permit, or
2) an Affidavit of Consent from the permit holder giving permission for the amendment.

e If the permit holder of record does not own or control the land TO which the place of use (Page 9)
is being moved, has a Request for Assignment form been submilted to assign the owner of the
TO land to the permit? YES NO

e Map..... (NOT required to be prepared by a CWRE). (Page 10)
»~northarrow _ size & scale _ other:
__authorized acreage per % ¥4 matches the permit
__authorized POD/POA and POU (clearly shown, labeled & matches application listing)

__point plotted for the authorized POD/POA agrees with location coordinates
__proposed POD/POA and/or POU (clearly shown, labeled & matches application “proposed” listing)
__location coordinates accurately describe the point identified as the proposed POD/POA

o [and Use form, if applicable. (Page 10)
May be needed if the POD/POA or POU is moving a great distance and off of land originally involved in permit.

e Signature(s) of applicant(s): . (Page I1)
Al applicants listed on page | of the application must sign the application.

WRD Completeness Reviewer’s Name: _/_ » pd\,f; CQML-{_ Date: 7[ '2«"\(0'7
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RECEIVED
AUG 01 2007

WATER RESOURCES DEPT
SALEM, OREGON
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